
NOTICE OF MEETING 
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EMPLOYEES PENSION 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
September 20, 2007 

4:00 P.M. 
***AGENDA*** 

Location:  Council Chambers 
6591 Orange Drive 

 
Members of the Town Council may be present 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 2.1 MAY 14, 2007 

 2.2 AUGUST 10, 2007 

3. OLD BUSINESS 

3.1 RESULTS OF ACTUARIAL STUDY 

3.2 STATUS OF BOARD INFORMATION BOOK 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

4.1 INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER  

4.2 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  

4.3 RATIFY INVOICE PAYMENTS 

4.4 INVESTMENT PRESENTATION 

4.5 NEXT MEETING TIME AND DATE 

5. LEGAL COMMENTS 

6. ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
ANY PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT SUCH MEETINGS OR 
HEARINGS WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, 
MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, 
WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE 
APPEAL IS MADE. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk 
at 797-1023 at least five business days prior to the meeting to request such accommodation.  If you are 
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers:  1-
800-955-8770 (voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) 

Page 1



 
ATTENDANCE 

TOWN OF DAVIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Thursday, September 20, 2007 

TOWN HALL 
 

  4:00 p.m.    
 
 
Trustees           Present       Not Present 
 
Chairman Grace Hall            
 
Vice Chair, William Ackerman         
 
Secretary, John Phillips         
 
Trustee, Russell Muniz          
 
Trustee, Manny Diez          
 
 
Administrator, Florida League of Cities, Inc. 
 
Paul Shamoun, Retirement Services Manager, Financial Services       
 
Others 
Robert Klausner, Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.            
Stewart Kaufman, Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.           
Adam Levinson, Klausner & Kaufman, P.A.          
_____________________________________________         

1

Page 2



1 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EMPLOYEES PENSION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 

TOWN OF DAVIE 
6591 Orange Drive 

May 14, 2007 at 5:00 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 
Present at the meeting were Chair Grace Hall, Secretary John Phillips, Russell Muniz, 
Don DiPetrillo and Mark Kutney.  Also present was Adam Levinson, Esquire, Klausner 
& Kauffman and Paul Shamoun, FMPTF. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2.1) Minutes for the January 25, 2007 meeting 
 
Motion made by Mr. Muniz, seconded by Mr. Kutney that the Board approves the 
minutes as revised.  In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 
3.1 Joint Workshop with Town Council 
Mr. Shamoun informed the Board that this item was placed on the agenda as an 
informational update on the progress in scheduling the Town Council Workshop.  Mr. 
Shamoun presented the unedited e-mail responses from the members.  The members 
asked that the comments be categorized and summarized for the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Kutney asked the administrator about a statement that was received stating that the 
Town of Davie was among the lowest multiplier rates in the county.  Mr. Shamoun 
responded by stating that many municipal employees, as well as county and school board 
employees in the FRS have a 1.6% multiplier rate.   
 
Motion made by Mr. Muniz, seconded by Mr. DiPetrillo, to summarize the 
points made by members and to send a letter to the Town Administrator 
requesting the Workshop.  Additionally the letter should come from the 
Chairman. 
Mr. Muniz left the meeting at 5:37 p.m. 
 

4.  New Business 
 
4.1 –Ratification of Payments 
Motion made by Mr. DiPetrillo, seconded by Mr. Kutney, to ratify all payments made 
since the last Board meeting. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

2.1

Page 3



MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EMPLOYEES PENSION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 
MAY 14, 2007 
Page 2 

4.2 – Investment Performance Review 
Mr. Shamoun gave a presentation of the investment return for the period ending March 
31, 2007. 
 
4.3 – Review of Section E2(b) Purchasing of Prior Service 
Mr. Phillips asked to review this section of the document to review the past service 
purchase provision of the plan.  Specifically, members had contacted him regarding 
changing the time period to purchase past service to be lengthened from 12 months to 5 
years.  Mr. Shamoun explained that this is something that is controlled by the Town 
Council and would need to be amended by an ordinance.   
 
 

5. LEGAL COMMENTS 
Mr. Levinson addressed the Board and wanted to take this opportunity to let the Board 
know about the financial disclosure reporting that needs to be completed annually.  Mr. 
Muniz said that his office can provide the information to any of the members that needed 
it.  The deadline to file is June 30 with a 90 day grace period.  Ms. Hall asked attorney 
Levinson about the definition of Personable Earnings.  He indicated that in section D of 
the Adoption Agreement states, “Total Cash Remuneration”.  The Board asked about 
Participant Statements and Mr. Shamoun indicated that they had been prepared and were 
being reviewed by the Finance Staff.   
 

6. ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS 
The administrator informed the Board that he asked the Performance Consultant to 
prepare an asset allocation study for the plan based on the request by the Board at the last 
meeting.  Mr. Shamoun reviewed the information with the Board.  Mr. Shamoun 
informed the Board that the investment allocation is something that they do control and 
that it is within their powers to alter the allocation. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Mr. Bill Gallagher with the Davie Police Department asked in reference to the workshop 

would he be able to speak to the council.  The Board told him that he would be able to speak to 
the Town Council.   

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
With there being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 
 
 
 
             
Date approved     Chair/Committee Member  

2.1

Page 4



1 

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EMPLOYEES PENSION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 

TOWN OF DAVIE 
6591 Orange Drive 

August 10, 2007 at 10:00 A.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 
Present at the meeting were Chair Grace Hall, Secretary John Phillips, Russell Muniz, 
William Ackerman and Mark Kutney.  Also present was Robert Klausner, Esquire, 
Klausner & Kauffman and Paul Shamoun, FMPTF(via Telephone). 
 

2. DISCUSSION OF JULY 27,2007 TOWN COUNCIL WORKSHOP 
Mr. Klausner informed the board that the Town Council heard from members of the plan 
about a number of issues.  The members discussed benefit enhancements as well as 
issues related to perceived inequities during a previous retirement plan conversion.  
Members also mentioned the need to have an intermediate benefit level between the 
current General and Management benefits.  Middle supervisors were to be included 
within this.  Mr. Klausner then talked about a meeting held August 3rd in which he 
participated along with Ken Cohen, Grace Hall and William Ackerman.  At that time it 
was announced that after this meeting, Mr. Ackerman would be named to replace the 
vacant position on the Board of Trustees.  Since this might be an issue brought before the 
Board and would have constituted a violation of the Sunshine Laws.  This is the reason 
for the meeting today, so that everything is out in an open meeting.   
 
Mr. Klausner reviewed the items talked about by the participants and recommended that 
they send these items to the actuary to determine the cost of the various options.   
Mr. Muniz stated that he remembered that the town Council wanted the Board to look 
into 3 points, which were: 
1. Costing out of the Healthcare subsidy benefit 
2. Increasing the Multiplier 
3. Decreasing the Retirement Age 
 
Mr. Muniz stated that at the presentation to the Town Council, Mr. Klausner represented 
to the Council that the 2% multiplier rate was low compared to other municipalities and 
that given that fact that the plan is non-contributory on the part of the employees, was in 
fact a generous plan.  He also stated that the Town had done some research prior to the 
adoption of the current benefits and that at the time it was greater than what is offered by 
other municipalities.  He wondered if Mr. Klausner knew of some other information that 
he was not aware of.  Mr. Klausner stated that the Council members were given a listing 
of all benefit levels of all municipalities in the state so they would have as munch 
information as possible. 
 

2.2

Page 5



MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EMPLOYEES PENSION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES 
AUGUST 10, 2007 
Page 2 

 
3. APPOINTMENT OF NEW VICE-CHAIRMAN 

The Chairman opened the floor for nominations for the position of Vice-Chairman of the 
Board of Trustees due to the departure of the former Trustee DiPetrillo. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Muniz, seconded by Mr. Kutney, to nominate Mr. Ackerman to the 
position of Vice-Chairman. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS 
The Chairman asked to have a meeting in the last week of August or sometime in 
September.  The Board decided to have the meeting on Thursday, September 20, 2007 at 
4:00.  Also, they agreed to hold a workshop after the actuarial cost study is received to 
discuss these issues with more time than just a quarterly meeting. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With there being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 11:11 a.m. 
 
 
 
             
Date approved     Chair/Committee Member  

2.2

Page 6



 
RETIREMENT SERVICES 

 

Expenses processed since the last Meeting 
 
 
 
05/04/07 Invoice # 2007-078   Valuation Fee  $8,700.00 
 
05/18/07 Klausner & Kaufman File Review   $   142.50 
 
06/29/07 Klausner & Kaufman Services - 05/31/07  $2,194.50 
 
 

4.3

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Town Of Davie General & Management As of June 30, 2007 $14,855,531.19
BASIC INFORMATION INVESTMENT APPROACH

Target Allocation

FEES PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT

INVESTMENT FISCAL YEAR RETURNS

FMPTF CALENDAR YEAR PERFORMANCE

Fixed-Income Style
(Maturity)

Short Int Long

High

Medium

Low

(Q
ua

lit
y)

Bond Asset Allocations

Inception: 1983        Fiscal Year End: 9/30

Introduction: The FMPTF is a pension trust program sponsored 
by the Florida League of Cities.  The program was established 
for the purpose of collectively managing individually designed 
employee pension plans of participating Florida municipalities.  
The Fund operates as a non-profit, tax exempt entity that 
provides professional and cost-effective investment and 
administrative services for eligible governmental agencies in 
Florida.  Due to the bargaining power of a collective trust, the 
fees for the services of the FMPTF are characteristically lower 
than those of the private sector competitors. 

Participation Requirements: Any agency or political 
subdivision in or of the State of Florida including, but not limited 
to, counties, municipalities, special districts, school districts, and 
any other governmental entities.  Each participating entity agrees 
to abide by the terms, duties, rights and obligations as set forth 
in the Trust Joinder Agreement and the Master Trust Agreement 
of the Florida Municipal Pension Trust Fund.

Investment Objective: To seek long term growth of capital and 
income consistent with the preservation of capital.  To achieve 
consistent returns and avoid extreme volatility in the market 
valuation.

Investment Strategy:  Portfolio assets will be invested in high-
quality bonds and stocks.  Maximum asset allocation for Equities 
is 70% at market.

Risk: The Fund invests in a wide variety of domestic securities 
to pursue the highest possible return, but with reduced risk 
through its broad diversification.  As with any fund that invests in 
stocks and bonds, share prices will fluctuate.  Shares of the 
Portfolio are neither insured nor guaranteed by any U.S. 
Government agency, including the FDIC.

Equity Sector Allocations

Fund Administrator:
Florida League of Cities, Inc.
Retirement Services Division

Performance Monitor: Asset Consulting Group, Inc.
Rating Service: Fitch Ratings

Custodian: Wells Fargo Bank
Auditor: Shorstein & Shorstein, PA
Actuary: Chuck Carr, Southern Actuaries

Current Membership:     Number of plans: 170 (47 Defined 
Benefit, 65 Defined Contribution, and 58 Deferred 
Compensation). Total employees for all plans: 4,540.

The investment management average charge is approximately 
forty-seven basis points of assets.  The net income (loss) 
represented on the monthly statement will be net of these fees.

An additional 10 - 20 basis points, depending on account 
balance, will be charged annually for operational expenses by 
deduction from the account each quarter.

FMPTF Target Index represents:
     40% Fixed Income / Lehman Aggregate
     39% S&P 500 Index
     11% Russell 2000
     10% International MSCI EAFE Index

Domestic Equity Style
Value Blend Growth

16% 46% 16% Large

Medium

22% Small

(C
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n)
(C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n)

Investment Management:
Florida Municipal Investment Trust
by Atlanta Capital Management Co.,
State Street Global Advisors,  
AllianceBernstein and Hotchkis & Wiley

Bond Quality

Gov't
80%

AAA
19%

AA
1%

A
1%

FMPTF Benchmark

Broad Mkt Bond Fund
Lehman A or better 

Aggregate Index 
Treasuries 37% Treasuries 25%
Mortgages 38% Mortgages 46%
Asset-Backeds 13% Asset Backeds 1%
Credits 2% Credits 16%
Agencies 8% Agencies 12%
Cash 1% Cash 0%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%
20%

25%

30%

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

FMPTF
Combined
Portfolios

"Custom"
Benchmark

Consumer Discretionary 14.7% 11.4%
Consumer Staples 7.7% 7.4%
Energy 7.1% 9.5%
Financials 20.7% 23.0%
Health Care 11.9% 11.1%
Industrials 12.8% 11.6%
Informational Technology 16.9% 14.2%
Materials 3.1% 3.9%
Telecommunication 1.7% 3.7%
Utilities 3.3% 3.9% 0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Combined Asset Allocation
by Asset Class

Small Cap 
Equity
11%

International 
Equity
10%

Cash
1%

Large Cap 
Equity
40%

Fixed Income 
(Bonds)

38%

Combined 
Domestic Equity 
Sector Weights

FMPTF Benchmark

FY 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994

Total Return % 9.32% 8.16% 9.81% 7.34% 15.53% -2.56% -6.27% 17.25% 13.02% 7.00% 24.31% 13.28% 22.26% -0.71%
Custom Benchmark % 10.27% 8.83% 9.76% 9.82% 17.89% -3.02% -9.78% 11.40% 13.51% 10.76% 24.47% 12.45% 21.75% 0.20%
Plus/Minus Benchmark -0.95% -0.67% 0.05% -2.48% -2.36% 0.46% 3.51% 5.85% -0.49% -3.76% -0.16% 0.83% 0.51% -0.91%

4.4

Page 11



D
av

ie
 G

en
er

al
&

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
la

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
fo

r

30
1

S.
Br

on
ou

gh
 S

tr
ee

t
P.

O
.B

ox
17

57
T

al
la

ha
ss

ee
,F

L
32

30
2

(8
00

)
34

2
-

81
12

05
/0

1/
20

07
05

/3
1/

20
07

to

$
14

,8
75

,0
87

.7
9

$
14

,1
31

,0
82

.5
9

$
54

0,
40

0.
03

$
22

4,
26

8.
28

($
11

,3
69

.9
5)

($
8,

84
2.

50
)

($
45

0.
66

)

E
nd

in
g 

B
al

an
ce

O
th

er
Fe

es
/R

eq
. /

E
xp

.
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

E
ar

ni
ng

s
/ (

Lo
ss

es
)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
l

T
ot

al
E

E
 A

ft
er

-T
ax

E
E

 P
re

-T
ax

St
at

e 
E

xc
is

e
E

m
pl

oy
er

P
ay

ro
ll

E
nd

in
g

D
at

e

Co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s

5/
1/

20
07

5/
1/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
84

1.
41

$
0.

00
$8

41
.4

1

5/
1/

20
07

5/
1/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
3,

13
2.

33
$

0.
00

$3
,1

32
.3

3

5/
1/

20
07

5/
1/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
4,

88
4.

28
$

0.
00

$4
,8

84
.2

8

5/
1/

20
07

5/
1/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
36

,8
47

.7
4

$
0.

00
$3

6,
84

7.
74

5/
8/

20
07

5/
8/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
5,

83
3.

71
$

0.
00

$5
,8

33
.7

1

5/
8/

20
07

5/
8/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
45

,1
68

.5
4

$
0.

00
$4

5,
16

8.
54

5/
8/

20
07

5/
8/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
2,

97
8.

12
$

0.
00

$2
,9

78
.1

2

5/
8/

20
07

5/
8/

20
07

$
66

,1
09

.1
9

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$6

6,
10

9.
19

5/
11

/2
00

7
5/

11
/2

00
7

$
87

,1
30

.7
9

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$8

7,
13

0.
79

5/
14

/2
00

7
5/

14
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

67
7.

68
$6

77
.6

8

5/
14

/2
00

7
5/

14
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
4,

18
2.

13
$

0.
00

$4
,1

82
.1

3

5/
14

/2
00

7
5/

14
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
20

,0
40

.5
4

$
0.

00
$2

0,
04

0.
54

5/
15

/2
00

7
5/

15
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
18

,5
98

.9
5

$
0.

00
$1

8,
59

8.
95

5/
15

/2
00

7
5/

15
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
7,

75
5.

57
$

0.
00

$7
,7

55
.5

7

5/
15

/2
00

7
5/

15
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
1,

09
1.

89
$

0.
00

$1
,0

91
.8

9

5/
15

/2
00

7
5/

15
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
15

.4
9

$
0.

00
$1

5.
49

5/
16

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

93
2.

26
$9

32
.2

6

5/
16

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

65
,7

92
.8

4
$6

5,
79

2.
84

5/
16

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$0
.0

0

5/
16

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
2,

44
2.

12
$

0.
00

$2
,4

42
.1

2

5/
16

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$0
.0

0

5/
18

/2
00

7
5/

18
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
33

,7
56

.3
1

$
0.

00
$3

3,
75

6.
31

5/
18

/2
00

7
5/

18
/2

00
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
45

,1
72

.2
6

$
0.

00
$4

5,
17

2.
26

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
P

ar
ti

ci
pa

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Re
cu

rr
in

g 
Pa

ym
en

ts

($
5,

96
4.

98
)

5/
1/

20
07

C
ol

ab
el

la
,D

an
ie

l

($
61

6.
25

)
5/

1/
20

07
Po

w
el

l,
T

ho
m

as

($
1,

28
2.

95
)

5/
1/

20
07

Be
rn

ar
d

,B
ru

ce

($
1,

24
8.

99
)

5/
1/

20
07

M
cD

an
ie

l,
R

ob
er

t 
G

.

($
65

6.
51

)
5/

1/
20

07
Pe

nn
in

gt
on

,R
al

ph

($
1,

60
0.

27
)

5/
1/

20
07

U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

II
,W

ill
ia

m
 F

.

T
ot

al
($

11
,3

69
.9

5)

Page 12



D
av

ie
 G

en
er

al
&

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
la

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
fo

r

30
1

S.
Br

on
ou

gh
 S

tr
ee

t
P.

O
.B

ox
17

57
T

al
la

ha
ss

ee
,F

L
32

30
2

(8
00

)
34

2
-

81
12

05
/0

1/
20

07
05

/3
1/

20
07

to

5/
25

/2
00

7
5/

16
/2

00
7

$
87

,0
15

.8
8

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$8

7,
01

5.
88

T
ot

al
$

24
0,

25
5.

86
$

0.
00

$
23

2,
74

1.
39

$
67

,4
02

.7
8

$5
40

,4
00

.0
3

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Fe
es

,
Re

qu
is

it
io

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
s

R
eq

 N
um

05
/0

4/
20

07
($

8,
70

0.
00

)
In

vo
ic

e
20

07
-0

78
:2

00
6

V
al

&
Be

ne
fit

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

R
20

07
-1

34

05
/1

8/
20

07
($

14
2.

50
)

K
la

us
ne

r
&

K
au

fm
an

:F
ile

 r
ev

ie
w

 fo
r 

m
tg

 p
re

p
R

20
07

-1
46

T
ot

al
($

8,
84

2.
50

)

A
m

ou
nt

T
yp

e
D

at
e

P
ar

ti
ci

pa
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
s

T
ot

al

A
m

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

D
at

e

O
th

er

05
/3

1/
20

07
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 t
o 

Ex
ce

ss
 P

la
n

($
45

0.
66

)

T
ot

al
($

45
0.

66
)

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Ea
rn

in
gs

/ 
(L

os
se

s)

05
/3

1/
20

07
$2

24
,2

68
.2

8

T
ot

al
$2

24
,2

68
.2

8

Page 13



D
av

ie
 G

en
er

al
&

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
la

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
fo

r

30
1

S.
Br

on
ou

gh
 S

tr
ee

t
P.

O
.B

ox
17

57
T

al
la

ha
ss

ee
,F

L
32

30
2

(8
00

)
34

2
-

81
12

06
/0

1/
20

07
06

/3
0/

20
07

to

$
14

,8
55

,5
31

.1
9

$
14

,8
75

,0
87

.7
9

$
17

9,
46

7.
75

($
13

9,
84

0.
70

)
($

11
,3

69
.9

5)
($

2,
19

4.
50

)
($

45
,6

19
.2

0)

E
nd

in
g 

B
al

an
ce

O
th

er
Fe

es
/R

eq
. /

E
xp

.
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

E
ar

ni
ng

s
/ (

Lo
ss

es
)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
l

T
ot

al
E

E
 A

ft
er

-T
ax

E
E

 P
re

-T
ax

St
at

e 
E

xc
is

e
E

m
pl

oy
er

P
ay

ro
ll

E
nd

in
g

D
at

e

Co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s

6/
6/

20
07

6/
6/

20
07

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
1,

26
2.

82
$

2,
52

5.
65

$3
,7

88
.4

7

6/
8/

20
07

5/
30

/2
00

7
$

88
,3

04
.7

1
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$8
8,

30
4.

71

6/
22

/2
00

7
6/

13
/2

00
7

$
87

,3
74

.5
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$8

7,
37

4.
57

T
ot

al
$

17
5,

67
9.

28
$

0.
00

$
1,

26
2.

82
$

2,
52

5.
65

$1
79

,4
67

.7
5

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
P

ar
ti

ci
pa

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Re
cu

rr
in

g 
Pa

ym
en

ts

($
5,

96
4.

98
)

6/
1/

20
07

C
ol

ab
el

la
,D

an
ie

l

($
61

6.
25

)
6/

1/
20

07
Po

w
el

l,
T

ho
m

as

($
1,

28
2.

95
)

6/
1/

20
07

Be
rn

ar
d

,B
ru

ce

($
1,

24
8.

99
)

6/
1/

20
07

M
cD

an
ie

l,
R

ob
er

t 
G

.

($
65

6.
51

)
6/

1/
20

07
Pe

nn
in

gt
on

,R
al

ph

($
1,

60
0.

27
)

6/
1/

20
07

U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

II
,W

ill
ia

m
 F

.

T
ot

al
($

11
,3

69
.9

5)

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Fe
es

,
Re

qu
is

it
io

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
s

R
eq

 N
um

06
/2

9/
20

07
($

2,
19

4.
50

)
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
en

de
re

d 
T

hr
ou

gh
05

/3
1/

07
R

20
07

-1
71

T
ot

al
($

2,
19

4.
50

)

A
m

ou
nt

T
yp

e
D

at
e

P
ar

ti
ci

pa
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
s

T
ot

al

A
m

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

D
at

e

O
th

er

06
/0

1/
20

07
re

tu
rn

ed
 t

o 
G

W
,d

ep
os

ite
d

5/
8;

co
rr

ec
te

d 
in

6/
1

($
45

,1
68

.5
4)

06
/3

0/
20

07
Ex

ce
ss

 P
la

n 
C

on
t.

($
45

0.
66

)

T
ot

al
($

45
,6

19
.2

0)

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Ea
rn

in
gs

/ 
(L

os
se

s)

06
/3

0/
20

07
($

13
9,

84
0.

70
)

T
ot

al
($

13
9,

84
0.

70
)

Page 14



D
av

ie
 G

en
er

al
&

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
la

n 
A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
fo

r

30
1

S.
Br

on
ou

gh
 S

tr
ee

t
P.

O
.B

ox
17

57
T

al
la

ha
ss

ee
,F

L
32

30
2

(8
00

)
34

2
-

81
12

07
/0

1/
20

07
07

/3
1/

20
07

to

$
14

,8
56

,6
24

.0
9

$
14

,8
55

,5
31

.1
9

$
17

8,
02

1.
17

($
15

9,
53

6.
84

)
($

11
,3

69
.9

5)
($

5,
57

0.
82

)
($

45
0.

66
)

E
nd

in
g 

B
al

an
ce

O
th

er
Fe

es
/R

eq
. /

E
xp

.
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

E
ar

ni
ng

s
/ (

Lo
ss

es
)

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
l

T
ot

al
E

E
 A

ft
er

-T
ax

E
E

 P
re

-T
ax

St
at

e 
E

xc
is

e
E

m
pl

oy
er

P
ay

ro
ll

E
nd

in
g

D
at

e

Co
nt

ri
bu

ti
on

s

7/
6/

20
07

6/
27

/2
00

7
$

88
,4

72
.1

0
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$8
8,

47
2.

10

7/
20

/2
00

7
7/

11
/2

00
7

$
89

,5
49

.0
7

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$8

9,
54

9.
07

T
ot

al
$

17
8,

02
1.

17
$

0.
00

$
0.

00
$

0.
00

$1
78

,0
21

.1
7

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
P

ar
ti

ci
pa

nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Re
cu

rr
in

g 
Pa

ym
en

ts

($
5,

96
4.

98
)

7/
1/

20
07

C
ol

ab
el

la
,D

an
ie

l

($
61

6.
25

)
7/

1/
20

07
Po

w
el

l,
T

ho
m

as

($
1,

28
2.

95
)

7/
1/

20
07

Be
rn

ar
d

,B
ru

ce

($
1,

24
8.

99
)

7/
1/

20
07

M
cD

an
ie

l,
R

ob
er

t 
G

.

($
65

6.
51

)
7/

1/
20

07
Pe

nn
in

gt
on

,R
al

ph

($
1,

60
0.

27
)

7/
1/

20
07

U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

II
,W

ill
ia

m
 F

.

T
ot

al
($

11
,3

69
.9

5)

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Fe
es

,
Re

qu
is

it
io

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
s

R
eq

 N
um

07
/2

7/
20

07
($

5,
57

0.
82

)
6/

30
/2

00
7

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 F

ee
20

07
-1

82

T
ot

al
($

5,
57

0.
82

)

A
m

ou
nt

T
yp

e
D

at
e

P
ar

ti
ci

pa
nt

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
-

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
s

T
ot

al

A
m

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

D
at

e

O
th

er

07
/3

1/
20

07
Ex

ce
ss

 P
la

n 
C

on
t.

($
45

0.
66

)

T
ot

al
($

45
0.

66
)

A
m

ou
nt

D
at

e

Ea
rn

in
gs

/ 
(L

os
se

s)

07
/3

1/
20

07
($

15
9,

53
6.

84
)

T
ot

al
($

15
9,

53
6.

84
)

Page 15



23
1 

So
ut

h 
Be

m
ist

on
 A

ve
nu

e, 
14

th
 F

lo
or

St
. L

ou
is,

 M
iss

ou
ri 

63
10

5
W

W
W

.A
CG

N
E

T.
CO

M

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w

Fo
r t

he
 P

eri
od

s E
nd

in
g J

un
e 3

0,
 2

00
7

F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d
F

un
d 

A
 a

nd
 F

un
d 

B
 A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
ti

on

A
S

S
E

T
  

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
  

G
R

O
U

P
, 

 I
N

C
. 

A
S

S
E

T
  

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
  

G
R

O
U

P
, 

 I
N

C
. 

4.
4

Page 16



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

Ta
b 

1
M

ar
ke

t O
ver

vie
w

Ta
b 

2
FM

PT
F 

- F
un

d 
A

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e S
um

ma
ry

FM
PT

F 
- F

un
d 

A
 P

or
tfo

lio
 P

erf
or

ma
nc

e A
na

lys
is

Ta
b 

3
FM

PT
F 

- F
un

d 
B 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e S
um

ma
ry

FM
PT

F 
- F

un
d 

B 
Po

rtf
oli

o P
erf

or
ma

nc
e A

na
lys

is

G
los

sa
ry

T
ab

le
 o

f C
on

te
nt

s

4.
4

Page 17



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
C

ap
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ts
 (

Se
co

n
d

 Q
u

ar
te

r)

M
ar

ke
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
Fo

r t
he

 P
eri

od
s E

nd
in

g J
un

e 3
0,

 2
00

7

* 
Th

e 
Se

co
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r G

D
P 

(a
dv

an
ce

) i
nc

re
as

ed
 b

y 
1.

3%
.  

Th
e 

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rte
r G

D
P 

(fi
na

l) 
w

as
 0

.7
%

 o
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

liz
ed

 b
as

is.

* 
Th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l O
pe

n 
M

ar
ke

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 d

ec
id

ed
 to

 k
ee

p 
its

 ta
rg

et
 fo

r t
he

 fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 ra
te

 a
t 5

.2
5%

.  
E

co
no

m
ic 

gr
ow

th
 a

pp
ea

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

od
er

at
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
fir

st
 h

alf
 o

f 
th

is 
ye

ar
, d

es
pi

te
 th

e 
on

go
in

g 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

se
ct

or
.  

Th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

se
em

s l
ik

ely
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
at

 a
 m

od
er

at
e 

pa
ce

 o
ve

r c
om

in
g 

qu
ar

te
rs

.  
In

 th
es

e 
cir

cu
m

st
an

ce
s, 

th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
's 

pr
ed

om
in

an
t p

ol
icy

 c
on

ce
rn

 re
m

ain
s t

he
 ri

sk
 th

at
 in

fla
tio

n 
w

ill
 fa

il 
to

 m
od

er
at

e 
as

 e
xp

ec
te

d.
 F

ut
ur

e 
po

lic
y 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 th

e 
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ou

tlo
ok

 fo
r b

ot
h 

in
fla

tio
n 

an
d 

ec
on

om
ic 

gr
ow

th
, a

s i
m

pl
ied

 b
y 

in
co

m
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

* 
Th

e 
tra

de
 d

ef
ici

t (
im

po
rt/

ex
po

rt 
of

 g
oo

ds
 &

 se
rv

ice
s)

 in
 M

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

$1
.7

 b
ill

io
n 

fr
om

 A
pr

il 
to

 $
69

.0
 b

ill
io

n,
 a

nd
 th

e 
se

rv
ice

s s
ur

pl
us

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
$0

.3
 b

ill
io

n 
to

 $
9.

0 
bi

lli
on

.

* 
Cr

ud
e 

O
il 

fo
r A

ug
us

t d
eli

ve
ry

 d
ec

lin
ed

 $
.4

4 
to

 se
ttl

e 
at

 $
72

.3
7 

a 
ba

rr
el.

  U
.S

. g
as

ol
in

e 
st

oc
kp

ile
s i

n 
th

e 
w

ee
k 

en
di

ng
 Ju

ne
 2

9 
w

er
e 

3.
5%

 b
elo

w
 th

e 
fiv

e-
ye

ar
 a

ve
ra

ge
 fo

r t
he

 
pe

rio
d.

  I
t w

ill
 p

ro
ba

bl
y 

sh
ow

 U
.S

. r
ef

in
er

ies
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

op
er

at
io

ns
 b

y 
0.

4%
 to

 9
0.

4%
 o

f c
ap

ac
ity

, a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 o

f a
na

lys
ts

. T
ha

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

ut
ili

za
tio

n 
ra

te
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

pe
rio

d 
las

t y
ea

r.

* 
In

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r, 
th

e 
E

ur
o 

an
d 

th
e 

Po
un

d 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
 v

er
su

s t
he

 D
ol

lar
, r

isi
ng

 to
 1

.3
52

0 
an

d 
2.

00
63

, r
es

pe
ct

iv
ely

.  
Th

e 
Y

en
 fe

ll 
4.

7%
 v

er
su

s t
he

 D
ol

lar
, e

nd
in

g 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r a
t 1

23
.3

90
1.

* 
Th

e 
CP

I (
CP

I-
U

) i
nc

re
as

ed
 0

.6
%

 in
 b

ot
h 

A
pr

il 
an

d 
M

ay
.  

Th
e 

in
de

x 
fo

r e
ne

rg
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
sh

ar
pl

y 
fo

r t
he

 th
ird

 c
on

se
cu

tiv
e 

m
on

th
 --

 u
p 

5.
4%

 in
 M

ay
.

* 
In

du
st

ria
l p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
(T

ot
al 

In
de

x)
 fo

r t
he

 m
on

th
s o

f M
ar

ch
, A

pr
il,

 a
nd

 M
ay

 tu
rn

ed
 in

 m
ix

ed
 re

su
lts

.  
In

du
st

ria
l p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
w

as
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

 in
 M

ay
 a

fte
r a

 d
ow

nw
ar

dl
y 

re
vi

se
d

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 0

.4
%

 in
 A

pr
il.

  T
he

 ra
te

 o
f c

ap
ac

ity
 u

til
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r t
ot

al 
in

du
st

ry
 fe

ll 
0.

2%
, t

o 
81

.3
%

.

* 
In

ve
nt

or
ies

 a
t U

.S
. b

us
in

es
se

s r
os

e 
m

or
e 

th
an

 th
e 

A
pr

il 
fo

re
ca

st
 a

s s
ale

s i
nc

re
as

ed
, s

ig
na

lin
g 

th
at

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 w

ill
 p

ro
ba

bl
y 

ra
m

p 
up

 o
rd

er
s a

s d
em

an
d 

im
pr

ov
es

.  
Th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 

un
so

ld
 g

oo
ds

 a
t f

ac
to

rie
s, 

re
ta

ile
rs

, a
nd

 w
ho

les
ale

rs
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

0.
4%

, t
he

 m
os

t s
in

ce
 S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
af

te
r b

ein
g 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
th

e 
pr

io
r m

on
th

.  
Bu

sin
es

s s
ale

s r
os

e 
0.

7%
.

* 
In

 th
e 

fir
st

 q
ua

rte
r, 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 (n

on
-fa

rm
 b

us
in

es
s s

ec
to

r/
re

vi
se

d)
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

1.
0%

 fr
om

 th
e 

th
ird

 q
ua

rte
r a

nd
 1

.0
%

 fr
om

 a
 y

ea
r e

ar
lie

r. 
 U

ni
t l

ab
or

 c
os

ts
 in

 th
e 

no
n-

fa
rm

 
bu

sin
es

s s
ec

to
r r

os
e 

1.
8%

 o
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

liz
ed

 b
as

is.

* 
Th

e 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

st
ab

le 
at

 4
.5

%
 fo

r t
he

 la
st

 fi
ve

 m
on

th
s. 

 It
 re

m
ain

s t
o 

be
 se

en
 w

he
th

er
 th

is 
hi

st
or

ica
lly

 lo
w

 ra
te

 is
 th

e 
na

tu
ra

l r
at

e 
of

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 
pr

ev
en

ts
 a

n 
ac

ce
ler

at
io

n 
of

 in
fla

tio
n.

* 
Ju

ne
 re

ta
il 

sa
les

 d
ec

lin
ed

 0
.1

%
 a

fte
r a

 1
.4

%
 g

ain
 th

e 
pr

io
r m

on
th

.  
Re

ta
il 

sa
les

 a
cc

ou
nt

 fo
r a

lm
os

t h
alf

 o
f a

ll 
co

ns
um

er
 sp

en
di

ng
.  

Co
ns

um
er

 sp
en

di
ng

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 ri

se
 a

t a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

2.
6%

 a
nn

ua
l r

at
e 

in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
alf

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r, 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
3.

7%
 q

ua
rte

rly
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r t

he
 la

st
 d

ec
ad

e. 
 E

co
no

m
ic 

gr
ow

th
 m

ay
 se

ttl
e 

in
to

 a
 2

.5
%

 to
 

3.
0%

 a
nn

ua
l r

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

fir
st

 h
alf

 o
f 2

00
8.

  T
he

 e
co

no
m

y 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 a

t a
 0

.7
%

 p
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

fir
st

 th
re

e 
m

on
th

s o
f t

hi
s y

ea
r.

* 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s o

f n
ew

 h
om

es
 in

 th
e 

U
.S

. r
os

e 
fo

r t
he

 fi
rs

t t
im

e 
in

 th
re

e 
m

on
th

s i
n 

M
ar

ch
 a

s u
nu

su
all

y 
w

ar
m

 w
ea

th
er

 a
nd

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 b

ro
ug

ht
 o

ut
 m

or
e 

bu
ye

rs
.  

Sa
les

 ro
se

 2
.6

%
 to

 
an

 a
nn

ua
l p

ac
e 

of
 8

58
,0

00
 la

st
 m

on
th

, f
ro

m
 a

n 
83

6,
00

0 
ra

te
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
th

at
 w

as
 lo

w
er

 th
an

 p
re

vi
ou

sly
 re

po
rte

d.
  S

ale
s o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ho

m
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r 8
5%

 o
f t

he
 h

ou
sin

g
m

ar
ke

t, 
tu

m
bl

ed
 8

.4
%

 in
 M

ar
ch

.

* 
Th

e 
PM

I I
nd

ex
 (a

n 
in

di
ca

to
r o

f m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

) d
ec

re
as

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 to

 5
0.

9%
, b

ut
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 A

pr
il 

an
d 

M
ay

 to
 5

4.
7%

 a
nd

 5
5.

0%
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

ely
.  

A
 re

ad
in

g 
ab

ov
e 

50
%

 
in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t t

he
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y 

is 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 e

xp
an

di
ng

; b
elo

w
 5

0%
 in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t i

t i
s g

en
er

all
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g.

  T
he

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Bo
ar

d'
s C

on
su

m
er

 C
on

fid
en

ce
 In

de
x 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

 b
ot

h 
A

pr
il 

an
d 

M
ay

 to
 5

5%
.

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

1

4.
4

Page 18



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

E
q

u
it

y 
In

d
ex

 R
et

u
rn

s
* 

A
ll 

m
ajo

r e
qu

ity
 in

di
ce

s g
ain

ed
 g

ro
un

d 
in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7.
  T

he
 la

rg
es

t g
ain

s i
n 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r w
er

e 
th

e 
Ru

ss
ell

 
10

00
 G

ro
w

th
 w

ith
 6

.9
%

, t
he

 R
us

se
ll 

20
00

 G
ro

w
th

 w
ith

 6
.7

%
, a

nd
 th

e 
M

SC
I E

A
FE

 w
ith

 6
.7

%
.  

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 th

e 
M

SC
I E

A
FE

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t r

et
ur

n 
w

ith
 2

7.
5%

.

* 
Fr

om
 a

 st
yle

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e, 

gr
ow

th
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 v
alu

e 
in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r, 

lar
ge

 c
ap

 st
oc

ks
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

sm
all

 c
ap

 st
oc

ks
.

E
q

u
it

y 
In

d
ex

 R
et

u
rn

s
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
ds

 E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7

6.3%

7.0%

20.6%

11.7%

5.8%

7.1%

20.1%

12.4%

11.5%

4.9%

6.2%

21.9%

15.9%

13.3%

6.9%

8.1%

19.1%

8.7%

9.3%

5.8%

12.0%

15.1%

14.2%

4.4%

6.5%

16.4%

13.4%

13.9%

2.3%

3.8%

16.1%

15.0%

14.6%

6.7%

9.3%

16.8%

11.8%

13.1%

6.7%

11.1%

27.5%

22.7%

18.2%

10.7%

18.5%
0.

00
%

5.
00

%

10
.0

0%

15
.0

0%

20
.0

0%

25
.0

0%

30
.0

0%

Q
ua

rte
r

Tw
o 

Q
ua

rte
rs

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
Th

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
rs

S&
P 

50
0

Ru
ss

ell
 3

00
0

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

V
alu

e
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0 
G

ro
w

th
S&

P 
M

id
ca

p

Ru
ss

ell
 2

00
0

Ru
ss

ell
 2

00
0 

V
alu

e
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0 
G

ro
w

th
E

A
FE

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

2

4.
4

Page 19



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

E
q

u
it

y 
Se

ct
or

 R
et

u
rn

s

* 
Th

e 
E

ne
rg

y 
se

ct
or

 e
xp

er
ien

ce
d 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 g
ain

s i
n 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r w
ith

 a
 re

tu
rn

 o
f 1

4.
7%

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 se
ct

or
 a

t 1
0.

4%
, 

an
d 

In
du

st
ria

ls 
at

 9
.4

%
.

* 
 F

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 a

ll 
se

ct
or

s t
ur

ne
d 

in
 p

os
iti

ve
 re

tu
rn

s. 
 T

he
 st

ro
ng

es
t s

ec
to

rs
 w

er
e 

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
, E

ne
rg

y, 
an

d 
M

at
er

ial
s w

ith
 re

tu
rn

s o
f 

36
.4

%
, 2

8.
5%

, a
nd

 2
7.

7%
 re

sp
ec

tiv
ely

.

E
q

u
it

y 
Se

ct
or

 R
et

u
rn

s
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
ds

 E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7

7.7%

1.9%

14.7%

2.1%

5.0%

9.4%

7.7%

2.7%

10.4%

(0.4%)

14.7%

1.1%

17.1%

(0.9%)

6.1%

10.7%

16.6%

4.9%

9.4%

8.9%

36.4%

17.3%

28.5%

14.7%

18.4%

16.8%

27.7%

14.8%

25.9%

26.3%

18.2%

8.2%

30.6%

11.0%

6.5%

11.9%

17.0%

8.1%

6.9%

22.7%

13.0%

8.4%

21.9%

10.5%

6.6%

11.8%

13.8%

6.4%

10.4%

14.7%

(1
5.

00
%

)

0.
00

%

15
.0

0%

30
.0

0%

45
.0

0% Com
mun

ica
tio

ns
Con

sum
er 

Disc
ret

ion
ary

Ene
rgy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Mate
ria

ls
Con

sum
er 

Sta
ple

s
Inf

orm
ati

on
 Tech

no
log

y

Utili
tie

s

Q
ua

rte
r

Tw
o 

Q
ua

rte
rs

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
Th

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
rs

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

3

4.
4

Page 20



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

M
an

ag
ed

 E
qu

ity
 P

or
tf

ol
io

s -
 S

ty
le

 S
pe

ct
ru

m
 R

et
ur

ns

E
q

u
it

y 
St

yl
e 

Sp
ec

tr
u

m
 -

 M
ed

ia
n

 R
et

u
rn

s
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
ds

 E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7

7.2%

6.0%

6.5%

6.3%

6.3%

6.0%

6.3%

6.3%

8.7%

9.6%

10.6%

8.1%

15.2%

11.4%

7.4%

7.4%

7.0%

8.1%

18.9%

16.9%

19.3%

18.9%

20.8%

23.8%

21.6%

22.3%

15.5%

20.6%

20.3%

15.7%

13.8%

15.7%

15.8%

16.1%

16.2%

9.9%

12.0%

13.8%

16.3%

13.9%

15.4%

15.2%

16.4%

14.4%

16.9%

13.8%

10.0%

11.0%

13.0%

4.7%

4.9%

8.9%

10.1%

16.6%

15.2%

0.
0%

5.
0%

10
.0

%

15
.0

%

20
.0

%

25
.0

%

30
.0

% Sm
all 

Valu
e

Sm
all 

Grow
th

Sm
all 

Core

SM
ID

Mid 
Valu

e
Mid 

Grow
th

Mid 
Core

Larg
e V

alu
e

Larg
e G

row
th

Larg
e C

ore

Equ
ity

 M
ana

ger
 U

niv
ers

e

Q
ua

rte
r

Tw
o 

Q
ua

rte
rs

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
Th

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
rs

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

4

4.
4

Page 21



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l I
nd

ex
 R

et
ur

ns

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 I

n
d

ex
 R

et
u

rn
s

Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

ds
 E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

00
7

6.5%

6.9%

15.0%

11.1%

12.2%

17.7%

2.8%

27.5%

29.3%

25.7%

45.4%

7.2%

22.7%

24.4%

21.1%

18.2%

20.6%

15.8%

30.7%

12.4%

6.7%

(0.7)%

9.9%

12.8%

38.7%

-1
0.

0%

0.
0%

10
.0

%

20
.0

%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

MSC
I E

AFE

MSC
I V

alu
e

MSC
I G

row
th

MSC
I E

mg. M
ark

ets
 Free

MSC
I J

apa
n

Q
ua

rte
r

Tw
o 

Q
ua

rte
rs

O
ne

 Y
ea

r
Th

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
rs

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

5

4.
4

Page 22



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e 
In

de
x 

R
et

ur
ns

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e 

In
d

ex
 R

et
u

rn
s

Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

ds
 E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

00
7

1.3%

1.5%

(0.5)%

0.3%

(0.5)%

(1.5)%

2.5%

3.3%

1.0%

3.0%

1.0%

(0.4)%

0.8%

5.2%

2.7%

6.4%

11.6%

6.1%

5.6%

2.8%

6.7%

3.8%

3.2%

8.9%

4.0%

3.6%

3.3%

4.2%

3.0%

4.1%

5.5%

(0.7)%

(0.3)%
1.1%

4.3%

2.8%

4.5%

11.5%

6.3%

4.1%

(5
.0

0%
)

0.
00

%

5.
00

%

10
.0

0%

15
.0

0% 90
-D

ay 
US T

-B
ills

CPI

Leh
man 

Bros
. M

ort
gag

e-B
ack

ed Merr
ill 

Lyn
ch

 H
igh

 Yield Leh
man 

Bros
. A

ggr
ega

te
Leh

man 
Bros

. G
ov

ern
men

t Citi 
Worl

d G
ov

't B
on

d
Leh

man 
Bros

. C
red

it

Q
ua

rte
r

Tw
o 

Q
ua

rte
rs

O
ne

 Y
ea

r 
Th

re
e 

Y
ea

rs
Fi

ve
 Y

ea
rs

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

6

4.
4

Page 23



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

T
re

as
u

ry
 Y

ie
ld

 C
u

rv
e

* 
In

 th
e 

tw
o 

FO
M

C 
m

ee
tin

gs
 th

is 
qu

ar
te

r, 
th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l R
es

er
ve

 k
ep

t r
at

es
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

.  
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
iel

d 
cu

rv
e 

sit
s a

bo
ve

 la
st

 q
ua

rte
r's

 y
iel

d 
cu

rv
e 

an
d 

be
lo

w
 

th
e 

yie
ld

 c
ur

ve
 d

at
ed

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

6.
  

* 
By

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

th
e 

yie
ld

 c
ur

ve
 w

as
 sh

ift
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 a
 n

or
m

al 
cu

rv
e 

fr
om

 it
s i

nv
er

te
d 

st
at

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

.  
In

 a
 n

or
m

al 
cu

rv
e, 

lo
ng

er
 

m
at

ur
ity

 b
on

ds
 h

av
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 y
iel

d 
th

an
 sh

or
te

r-t
er

m
 b

on
ds

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
ris

ks
 a

ss
oc

iat
ed

 w
ith

 ti
m

e 
of

 th
e 

cu
rv

e. 
 A

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f J

un
e, 

th
e 

th
re

e-
m

on
th

 ra
te

 w
as

 
32

 b
as

is 
po

in
ts

 lo
w

er
 th

an
 th

e 
th

irt
y-

ye
ar

 ra
te

.

In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
T

er
m

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t I
ss

ue
s -

 3
 M

on
th

s t
o 

30
 Y

ea
r M

at
ur

ity

0.
00

%

1.
00

%

2.
00

%

3.
00

%

4.
00

%

5.
00

%

6.
00

%

0
5

10
15

20
25

30

Y
ea

rs
-t

o-
M

at
u

ri
ty

Yield-to-Maturity

Ju
n 

30
, 2

00
7

M
ar

 3
1,

 2
00

7
Ju

n 
30

, 2
00

6

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

7

4.
4

Page 24



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t T
ru

st
 F

un
d 

– 
F

un
d 

A
 a

nd
 F

un
d 

B
 A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
ti

on
 

©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

.   
  

 
 

   
 

8

F
lo

ri
d

a 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 –
 F

u
n

d
 A

 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 S
um

m
ar

y 
A

s o
f J

un
e 3

0,
 2

00
7 

  T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
 

♦
 

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 th

e 
to

ta
l m

ar
ke

t v
alu

e 
of

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

M
un

ici
pa

l P
en

sio
n 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
- F

un
d 

A
 w

as
 $

12
1.

7 
m

ill
io

n.
 

♦
 

Th
e 

To
ta

l F
un

d 
re

tu
rn

ed
 3

.2
%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

br
in

gi
ng

 th
e 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e 

re
tu

rn
 u

p 
to

 4
.6

%
 a

nd
 th

e 
tra

ili
ng

 o
ne

 y
ea

r r
et

ur
n 

up
 to

 a
 st

ro
ng

 1
3.

2%
.  

 
♦

 
O

ve
r a

 tr
ail

in
g 

fiv
e 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d,

 th
e 

to
ta

l f
un

d 
is 

m
ee

tin
g 

its
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ial

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

(8
.0

%
 v

er
su

s 7
.5

%
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y)

.  
  F

M
Iv

T
 B

ro
ad

 M
ar

ke
t 

H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

B
on

d
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 
♦

 
Th

e 
Br

oa
d 

M
ar

ke
t H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Bo
nd

 P
or

tfo
lio

 v
alu

e 
on

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 w

as
 $

47
.6

 m
ill

io
n.

   
♦

 
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
 re

tu
rn

ed
 -0

.7
%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

sli
gh

tly
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

Le
hm

an
 B

ro
th

er
s A

+
 A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
de

x 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ed
ian

 c
or

e 
bo

nd
 m

an
ag

er
.  

♦
 

Th
e 

w
ea

k 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r w
as

 p
rim

ar
ily

 a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 to
 u

nd
er

w
ei

gh
t p

os
iti

on
s i

n 
th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

M
BS

 se
ct

or
s. 

 T
he

 p
or

tfo
lio

 h
as

 
av

oi
de

d 
th

e 
cr

ed
it 

se
ct

or
s a

s o
f l

at
e, 

ev
en

 h
ig

h 
qu

ali
ty

 c
re

di
t, 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

un
ce

rta
in

ty
 in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 in

ad
eq

ua
te

 y
ie

ld
 p

re
m

iu
m

s t
o 

co
m

pe
ns

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 ri

sk
 e

xp
os

ur
e. 

♦
 

Th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

’s 
co

ns
er

va
tiv

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
qu

ali
ty

 b
ias

 a
re

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 it

s o
bj

ec
tiv

es
, a

nd
 p

os
iti

on
 th

is 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 o
ut

pe
rfo

rm
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 d

ur
in

g 
pe

rio
ds

 o
f 

ec
on

om
ic

 u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

.  
  F

M
Iv

T
 H

ig
h

 Q
u

al
it

y 
G

ro
w

th
 E

q
u

it
y 

P
or

tf
ol

io
 

♦
 

Th
e 

FM
Iv

T 
H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 E
qu

ity
 P

or
tfo

lio
 v

alu
e 

on
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

00
7,

 w
as

 $
10

.0
 m

ill
io

n.
   

♦
 

Th
is 

po
rtf

ol
io

 is
 in

 c
om

pl
ian

ce
 w

ith
 g

ui
de

lin
es

. 
♦

 
Th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 o

ve
rc

am
e 

a 
fir

st
 q

ua
rte

r l
os

s t
o 

po
st

 a
 st

ro
ng

 8
.1

%
 re

tu
rn

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

00
 b

as
is 

po
in

ts
 a

he
ad

 o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

 In
de

x 
an

d 
th

e 
m

ed
ian

 la
rg

e 
gr

ow
th

 m
an

ag
er

 re
tu

rn
.  

♦
 

O
ut

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 w
as

 p
rim

ar
ily

 a
ttr

ib
ut

ab
le

 to
 st

ro
ng

 st
oc

k 
se

le
ct

io
n 

in
 b

ot
h 

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
als

 st
oc

ks
, a

s w
el

l a
s a

n 
ov

er
w

eig
ht

in
g 

to
 th

e 
en

er
gy

 se
ct

or
 (u

p 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
4%

 in
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r).
 

♦
 

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r w
itn

es
se

d 
tw

o 
tre

nd
s w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
a 

po
sit

iv
e 

he
ad

w
in

d 
to

 th
is 

st
ra

te
gy

, a
s g

ro
w

th
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 v
alu

e 
an

d 
lar

ge
 c

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

st
oc

ks
 

ou
tp

ac
ed

 th
ei

r s
m

all
er

 c
ap

ita
liz

at
io

n 
co

un
te

rp
ar

ts
. 

  F
M

Iv
T

 D
iv

er
si

fi
ed

 V
al

u
e 

P
or

tf
ol

io
 

♦
 

Th
e 

FM
Iv

T 
D

iv
er

sif
ie

d 
V

alu
e 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 v
alu

e 
on

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 w

as
 $

9.
7 

m
ill

io
n.

   
♦

 
Th

is 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

as
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r, 
20

06
, a

nd
 is

 su
b-

ad
vi

se
d 

by
 H

ot
ch

ki
s &

 W
ile

y. 
  

♦
 

Th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

 re
tu

rn
ed

 a
 st

ro
ng

 4
.7

%
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r, 
ju

st
 sl

ig
ht

ly 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

V
alu

e 
In

de
x 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 4
.9

%
.  

 
♦

 
Re

lat
iv

e 
w

ea
kn

es
s w

as
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 st
oc

k 
se

le
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
co

ns
um

er
 d

isc
re

tio
na

ry
 se

ct
or

, d
ue

 p
rim

ar
ily

 to
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

un
de

rp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f a

 fe
w

 
ho

m
eb

ui
ld

er
s’ 

st
oc

ks
, a

nd
 a

n 
un

de
rw

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

st
ro

ng
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
en

er
gy

 se
ct

or
 (3

.4
%

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
ve

rs
us

 1
3.

3%
 fo

r t
he

 In
de

x)
.  

Co
nv

er
se

ly
, t

he
 p

or
tfo

lio
 

be
ne

fit
ed

 fr
om

 st
ro

ng
 st

oc
k 

se
le

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
als

’ s
ec

to
r. 

   
 

  

4.
4

Page 25



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t T
ru

st
 F

un
d 

– 
F

un
d 

A
 a

nd
 F

un
d 

B
 A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
ti

on
 

©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

.   
  

 
 

   
 

9

F
M

Iv
T

 R
u

ss
el

l 1
00

0 
In

d
ex

 
♦

 
Th

e 
FM

Iv
T 

Ru
ss

el
l 1

00
0 

In
de

x 
st

ra
te

gy
 v

alu
e 

on
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

00
7,

 w
as

 $
28

.2
 m

ill
io

n.
   

♦
 

Th
is 

lar
ge

 c
ap

 in
de

x 
fu

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s p

as
siv

e 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 th
e 

lar
ge

 c
ap

 d
om

es
tic

 e
qu

ity
 m

ar
ke

ts
 a

t l
ow

 c
os

t. 
♦

 
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
’s 

5.
9%

 se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r r
et

ur
n 

m
at

ch
ed

 th
at

 o
f t

he
 R

us
se

ll 
10

00
 In

de
x.

 
♦

 
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
 h

as
 c

on
sis

te
nt

ly
 m

irr
or

ed
 th

e 
ris

k/
re

tu
rn

 p
ro

fil
e 

of
 th

e 
Ru

ss
el

l 1
00

0 
In

de
x,

 a
nd

 it
s r

et
ur

ns
 h

av
e 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
ed

 th
e 

m
ed

ian
 la

rg
e 

co
re

 m
an

ag
er

 
ov

er
 th

e 
tra

ili
ng

 3
 a

nd
 5

 y
ea

r p
er

io
ds

.  
 

♦
 

Th
is 

m
an

ag
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
pl

ac
ed

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

7 
by

 In
te

ch
, a

dd
in

g 
en

ha
nc

ed
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 p

ot
en

tia
l t

o 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 p
as

siv
e 

st
ra

te
gy

.  
  

F
M

Iv
T

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 E

q
u

it
y 

P
or

tf
ol

io
 

♦
 

Th
e 

FM
Iv

T 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 E

qu
ity

 P
or

tfo
lio

 v
alu

e 
on

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 w

as
 $

13
.6

 m
ill

io
n.

   
♦

 
Th

e 
Fu

nd
 re

tu
rn

ed
 3

.8
%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

sli
gh

tly
 u

nd
er

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

th
e 

Ru
ss

el
l 2

00
0 

In
de

x’
s 4

.4
%

 re
tu

rn
.  

 
♦

 
Re

lat
iv

e 
un

de
rp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r w

as
 d

ue
 to

 w
ea

k 
st

oc
k 

se
le

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

co
ns

um
er

 d
isc

re
tio

na
ry

, h
ea

lth
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

in
du

st
ria

ls 
se

ct
or

s. 
 T

hi
s w

as
 

pa
rti

all
y 

of
fs

et
, h

ow
ev

er
, b

y 
st

ro
ng

 st
oc

k 
se

le
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

als
 se

ct
or

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r. 

  
♦

 
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
 c

on
tin

ue
s t

o 
m

ain
ta

in
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

ali
ty

 fo
cu

s, 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
 m

uc
h 

hi
gh

er
 a

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 o
n 

eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l, 
co

up
le

d 
w

ith
 lo

w
er

 d
eb

t r
at

io
s, 

th
an

 
th

e 
In

de
x 

w
hi

ch
 h

ol
ds

 a
 w

id
er

 b
re

ad
th

 o
f s

ec
ur

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
sp

ec
tru

m
. 

  F
M

Iv
T

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
le

n
d

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 

♦
 

Th
e 

FM
Iv

T 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

le
nd

 S
tra

te
gy

 v
alu

e 
on

 Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7,
 w

as
 $

12
.3

 m
ill

io
n.

 
♦

 
Th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
 re

tu
rn

ed
 a

 st
ro

ng
 8

.2
%

 in
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 q
ua

rte
r, 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
in

g 
th

e 
M

SC
I E

A
FE

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
ed

ian
 p

ee
r (

6.
7%

 a
nd

 7
.0

%
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y)

.  
 

♦
 

A
fte

r d
et

ra
ct

in
g 

fr
om

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rte

r, 
st

ro
ng

 st
oc

k 
se

le
ct

io
n 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

als
 se

ct
or

 w
as

 th
e 

lar
ge

st
 c

on
tri

bu
to

r t
o 

th
e 

ou
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rte

r a
nd

 re
m

ain
s o

ne
 o

f t
he

 la
rg

es
t w

ei
gh

tin
gs

 in
 th

e 
po

rtf
ol

io
.  

 
♦

 
Th

e 
st

yl
e 

ex
po

su
re

 o
f A

lli
an

ce
 B

er
ns

te
in

’s 
bl

en
d 

po
rtf

ol
io

 re
m

ain
s e

qu
all

y 
w

ei
gh

te
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

fir
m

 b
el

ie
ve

s t
ha

t i
ts

 p
or

tfo
lio

 is
 w

el
l p

os
iti

on
ed

 to
 o

ut
pe

rf
or

m
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
st

yl
e 

sp
ec

tru
m

 d
ue

 to
 su

pe
rio

r g
ro

w
th

 p
ot

en
tia

l c
ou

pl
ed

 w
ith

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
va

lu
at

io
ns

. 
 

4.
4

Page 26



M
ar

ke
t 

V
al

u
es

 
(0

00
)'

s
%

 A
ss

et
 

C
la

ss
%

 T
ot

al
 

F
u

n
d

T
ar

ge
t 

%
O

ve
r/

U
n

d
er

 
T

ar
ge

t

$4
7,

56
6

10
0.

0%
39

.1
%

40
.0

%
(0

.9
%

)

$4
7,

86
3

77
.9

%
39

.3
%

39
.0

%
0.

3%

$1
3,

60
3

22
.1

%
11

.2
%

11
.0

%
0.

2%

$6
1,

46
6

50
.5

%
50

.0
%

0.
5%

$1
2,

25
1

10
0.

0%
10

.1
%

10
.0

%
0.

1%

$7
3,

71
7

60
.6

%
60

.0
%

0.
6%

$4
47

10
0.

0%
0.

4%
0.

0%
0.

4%

$1
21

,7
30

 

T
ot

al
 D

om
es

ti
c 

E
q

u
it

y

F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

P
er

io
ds

 E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7

C
as

h

F
M

P
T

F
 -

 F
u

n
d

 A

A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 A
llo

ca
ti

on

L
ar

ge
 C

ap
 E

q
u

it
y

Sm
al

l C
ap

 E
q

u
it

y T
ot

al
 E

q
u

it
y

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 E

q
u

it
y

C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
ti

on
 

by
 A

ss
et

 C
la

ss

L
ar

ge
 C

ap
 

E
q

u
it

y
0.

4

In
te

rn
at

io
n

a
l E

q
u

it
y

0.
1

Sm
al

l C
ap

 
E

q
u

it
y

0.
1

C
as

h
0.

0

F
ix

ed
 

In
co

m
e

0.
4

T
ar

ge
t 

A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
ix

ed
 

In
co

m
e 

40
.0

%

L
ar

ge
 C

ap
 

E
q

u
it

y
39

.0
%

Sm
al

l C
ap

 
E

q
u

it
y

11
.0

%

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

E
q

u
it

y
10

.0
%

0%
20

%
40

%
60

%
80

%
10

0%

D
ec

-0
1

M
ar

-0
2

Ju
n-

02

Se
p-

02

D
ec

-0
2

M
ar

-0
3

Ju
n-

03

Se
p-

03

D
ec

-0
3

M
ar

-0
4

Ju
n-

04

Se
p-

04

D
ec

-0
4

M
ar

-0
5

Ju
n-

05

Se
p-

05

D
ec

-0
5

M
ar

-0
6

Ju
n-

06

Se
p-

06

D
ec

-0
6

M
ar

-0
7

Ju
n-

07

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e
La

rg
e 

Ca
p 

E
qu

ity
Sm

all
 C

ap
 E

qu
ity

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
Ca

sh

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

11

4.
4

Page 27



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

ur
ns

P
er

io
ds

 E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
00

7

M
ar

ke
t

 V
al

u
es

%
 o

f 
T

ot
al

C
al

en
da

r
 (

00
0)

's
F

u
n

d
Q

tr
.

Y
T

D
1 

Y
ea

r
3 

Y
ea

rs
5 

Y
ea

rs
7 

Y
ea

rs

C
as

h
$4

47
0.

37
%

0.
60

 %
92

1.
16

 %
95

2.
17

 %
98

1.
70

 %
99

3.
14

 %
21

5.
76

 %
4

90
 D

ay
 T

re
as

ur
y 

B
ill

1.
28

 %
2.

54
 %

5.
20

 %
3.

77
 %

2.
76

 %
3.

18
 %

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e 

P
or

tf
ol

io
s

F
M

Iv
T

 B
ro

ad
 M

ar
ke

t 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

al
it

y 
B

on
d

 F
u

n
d

$4
7,

56
6

39
.0

8%
(0

.6
7)

%
71

0.
87

 %
72

5.
62

 %
90

4.
18

 %
62

4.
06

 %
93

5.
57

 %
93

L
eh

m
an

 B
ro

th
er

s 
A

+
 A

gg
re

ga
te

(0
.5

0)
%

0.
97

 %
5.

98
 %

3.
93

 %
4.

28
 %

5.
91

 %
M

ed
ian

 C
or

e B
on

d 
M

an
ag

er
(0

.5
3)

%
1.

07
 %

6.
19

 %
4.

32
 %

4.
89

 %
6.

35
 %

F
ix

ed
 C

om
p

os
it

e
$4

8,
01

3
39

.4
4%

E
q

u
it

y 
P

or
tf

ol
io

s
La

rge
 C

ap
 D

om
est

ic 
E

qu
ity

F
M

Iv
T

 H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

G
ro

w
th

 P
or

tf
ol

io
$9

,9
66

8.
19

%
8.

05
 %

16
7.

15
 %

55
17

.3
4 

%
34

9.
27

 %
62

7.
99

 %
82

0.
37

 %
49

R
us

se
ll 

10
00

 G
ro

w
th

6.
86

 %
8.

13
 %

19
.0

6 
%

8.
71

 %
9.

28
 %

(4
.3

7)
%

M
ed

ian
 L

ar
ge 

Ca
p 

G
ro

wt
h 

M
an

ag
er

5.
95

 %
7.

41
 %

15
.4

8 
%

9.
86

 %
10

.0
3 

%
0.

37
 %

F
M

Iv
T

 D
iv

er
si

fi
ed

 V
al

u
e 

P
or

tf
ol

io
$9

,6
56

7.
93

%
4.

72
 %

95
5.

93
 %

88
N

/
A

N
/

A
N

/
A

N
/

A
R

us
se

ll 
10

00
 V

al
ue

4.
93

 %
6.

24
 %

21
.8

5 
%

15
.9

2 
%

13
.3

1 
%

9.
41

 %
M

ed
ian

 L
ar

ge 
Ca

p 
V

alu
e M

an
ag

er
6.

30
 %

7.
42

 %
22

.3
0 

%
16

.2
4 

%
13

.8
0 

%
11

.4
6 

%
F

M
Iv

T
 R

u
ss

el
l 1

00
0 

In
d

ex
 P

or
tf

ol
io

$2
8,

24
1

23
.2

0%
5.

90
 %

72
7.

20
 %

34
20

.4
4 

%
64

12
.3

7 
%

42
11

.0
4 

%
48

2.
28

 %
63

R
us

se
ll 

10
00

5.
89

 %
7.

18
 %

20
.4

3 
%

12
.3

4 
%

11
.3

3 
%

2.
57

 %
M

ed
ian

 L
ar

ge 
Ca

p 
Co

re 
M

an
ag

er
6.

28
 %

6.
99

 %
20

.6
1 

%
12

.0
1 

%
11

.0
0 

%
2.

86
 %

L
ar

ge
 C

ap
 D

om
es

ti
c 

E
q

u
it

y
$4

7,
86

3
39

.3
2%

5.
93

 %
71

6.
68

 %
77

N
/

A
N

/
A

N
/

A
N

/
A

S&
P

 5
00

 
6.

28
 %

6.
96

 %
20

.5
9 

%
11

.6
8 

%
10

.7
1 

%
2.

17
 %

M
ed

ian
 L

ar
ge 

Ca
p 

Co
re 

M
an

ag
er

6.
28

 %
6.

99
 %

20
.6

1 
%

12
.0

1 
%

11
.0

0 
%

2.
86

 %
Sm

all
 C

ap
 D

om
est

ic 
E

qu
ity

 F
M

Iv
T

 D
iv

er
si

fi
ed

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 E

q
u

it
y 

P
or

tf
ol

io
$1

3,
60

3
11

.1
7%

3.
81

 %
90

6.
20

 %
91

14
.8

4 
%

87
13

.6
7 

%
79

12
.6

2 
%

95
13

.6
6 

%
67

R
us

se
ll 

20
00

 
4.

43
 %

6.
46

 %
16

.4
4 

%
13

.4
4 

%
13

.8
8 

%
8.

41
 %

M
ed

ian
 S

ma
ll 

Ca
p 

Co
re 

M
an

ag
er

6.
02

 %
9.

58
 %

19
.3

4 
%

15
.7

4 
%

15
.4

4 
%

16
.1

1 
%

In
ter

na
tio

na
l E

qu
ity

F
M

Iv
T

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
le

n
d

 P
or

tf
ol

io
$1

2,
25

1
10

.0
6%

8.
16

 %
32

12
.1

4 
%

35
27

.9
8 

%
56

N
/

A
N

/
A

N
/

A
M

SC
I 

E
A

F
E

 
6.

67
 %

11
.0

9 
%

27
.5

3 
%

22
.7

5 
%

18
.2

1%
7.

00
%

M
ed

ian
 In

ter
na

tio
na

l D
eve

lop
ed

 E
qu

ity
 M

ar
ke

ts
7.

04
 %

11
.3

4 
%

28
.3

9 
%

23
.3

4 
%

19
.3

1 
%

10
.5

7%

E
q

u
it

y 
C

om
p

os
it

e
$7

3,
71

7
60

.5
6%

F
M

P
T

F
 -

 F
u

n
d

 A
 T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

 1
$1

21
,7

30
10

0.
00

%
3.

15
 %

4.
62

 %
13

.1
5 

%
8.

69
 %

7.
96

 %
5.

29
 %

1 
N

et
 o

f A
ll 

F
ee

s 
an

d 
E

xp
en

se
s

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

12

4.
4

Page 28



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
M

Iv
T

 B
ro

ad
 M

ar
ke

t 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

al
it

y 
B

on
d

 

D
ur

at
io

n

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

Q
ua

lit
y

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 F

M
Iv

T 
Br

oa
d 

M
ar

ke
t H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Bo
nd

 h
eld

 6
5 

se
cu

rit
ies

 in
 th

eir
 p

or
tfo

lio
.  

H
ol

di
ng

s a
nd

 p
or

tfo
lio

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:

6.61

6.94

4.85

5.31

9.98

9.68

5.15

4.55

5.40

5.64

024681012

  A
vg

 M
at

ur
ity

(y
rs

)
 A

vg
 C

pn
 (%

)
A

vg
 Q

ua
lit

y
D

ur
at

io
n 

(y
rs

)
Y

TM
 (%

)

 F
M

Iv
T 

Br
oa

d 
M

ar
ke

t H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Bo

nd
Le

hm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
+

 A
gg

re
ga

te

11.6%
17.0%

24.5%

27.9%

17.9%
35.7%

36.7%

11.0%

5.5%
2.4%

0.0%

6.0%

3.8%

0.0%

0.
0%

10
.0

%

20
.0

%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

   
   

0-
2

Y
ea

r
   

  2
-4

Y
ea

rs
   

 4
-6

Y
ea

rs
   

6-
8 

Y
ea

rs
  8

-1
0

Y
ea

rs
 1

0-
12

Y
ea

rs
12

+
 Y

ea
rs

 F
M

Iv
T 

Br
oa

d 
M

ar
ke

t H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Bo

nd
Le

hm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
+

 A
gg

re
ga

te

1.5%
0.0%

37.5%
24.8%

8.1%
12.6%

1.6%
12.2%

0.0%
0.6%

38.0%
40.8%

0.0%
1.0%

13.2%
5.7%

0.0%
2.2%

0.
0%

20
.0

%

40
.0

%

60
.0

%

80
.0

%

10
0.

0%

          Cash

        
Treasuries

       
Agencies

      
Corporates

      Utility

    
Mortgages

    CMBS

  ABS

Foreign

 F
M

Iv
T 

Br
oa

d 
M

ar
ke

t H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Bo

nd
Le

hm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
+

 A
gg

re
ga

te
79.0%

38.0%

19.5%

48.2%

1.2%

5.5%

0.3%

8.4%

0.0%

0.0%

0.
0%

20
.0

%

40
.0

%

60
.0

%

80
.0

%

10
0.

0%

   
   

G
O

V
T

   
  A

A
A

   
 A

A
   

A
  B

A
A

 F
M

Iv
T 

Br
oa

d 
M

ar
ke

t H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Bo

nd
Le

hm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
+

 A
gg

re
ga

te

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

14

4.
4

Page 29



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Sh
ar

p
e 

R
at

io
B

et
a

A
lp

h
a

U
p

 C
ap

tu
re

D
ow

n
 C

ap
tu

re
C

or
re

la
ti

on
R

 S
q

u
ar

e

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

on
th

s
H

ig
h

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

L
ow

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

os
. M

on
th

s
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

N
eg

. M
on

th
s

%
 P

os
it

iv
e 

M
on

th
s

  *
 A

ll 
in

for
ma

tio
n 

ca
lcu

lat
ed

 u
sin

g m
on

th
ly 

da
ta

95
.3

1
91

.6
2

96
.9

5
93

.9
9

--1.
00 -- -- --

0.
92

0.
02

L
eh

m
an

 
B

ro
th

er
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

A
&

B
et

te
r

3.
52

3.
35

0.
62

0.
61

F
M

Iv
T

 B
ro

ad
 

M
ar

ke
t 

H
ig

h
 

Q
u

al
it

y 
B

on
d

 

R
et

ur
n 

H
is

to
gr

am
 (

9 
Y

ea
rs

)
R

et
ur

n 
A

na
ly

si
s

9 
Y

ea
rs

--

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

(9
 Y

ea
r 

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
)

P
or

tf
ol

io
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s

F
M

Iv
T

 B
ro

ad
 M

ar
ke

t 
H

ig
h

 Q
u

al
it

y 
B

on
d

 
Fo

r t
he

 P
eri

od
s E

nd
in

g J
un

e 3
0,

 2
00

7

69
.3

0%

11
4

2.
51

%
-3

.2
4% 77 37

67
.5

4%

11
4

2.
46

%
-2

.4
7%

F
M

Iv
T

 B
ro

ad
 

M
ar

ke
t 

H
ig

h
 

Q
u

al
it

y 
B

on
d

 

L
eh

m
an

 
B

ro
th

er
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

A
&

B
et

te
r

3579

FM
Iv

T 
Br

oa
d 

M
ar

ke
t H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Bo
nd

 

Le
hm

an
 B

ro
th

er
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
 

A
&

Be
tte

r

5.
30

%

5.
32

%

5.
34

%

5.
36

%

5.
38

%

5.
40

%

5.
42

%

5.
44

%

5.
46

%

5.
48

%

5.
50

% 3.
30

%
3.

35
%

3.
40

%
3.

45
%

3.
50

%
3.

55
%

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Rate of Return

0
0

1
5

28
24

5
0

0
0

0
1

1
3

31

39

29

4
0

0
0

45

05101520253035404550

Less
 th

an
 -4

%
-4%

 to
 -3

%-3%
 to

 -2
%-2%

 to
 -1

%-1%
 to

 0%
0%

 to
 1%

1%
 to

 2%
2%

 to
 3%

3%
 to

 4%
4%

 to
 5%

Grea
ter

 th
an

 5%

FM
Iv

T 
Br

oa
d 

M
ar

ke
t H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Bo
nd

 
Le

hm
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
gg

re
ga

te
 A

&
Be

tte
r

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

15

4.
4

Page 30



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

G
E

N
E

RA
L 

E
LE

C 
CO

3.
4%

PR
O

CT
E

R 
&

 G
A

M
BL

E
 C

O
2.

3%

CI
SC

O
 S

Y
S 

IN
C

3.
0%

A
BB

O
TT

 L
A

BS
2.

1%

BA
K

E
R 

H
U

G
H

E
S 

IN
C

2.
3%

M
E

D
TR

O
N

IC
 IN

C
2.

0%

M
IC

RO
SO

FT
2.

3%
A

M
E

RI
CA

N
 IN

TL
 G

RO
U

P 
IN

C 
CO

M
1.

9%

A
PA

CH
E

 C
O

RP
2.

3%
TE

X
A

S 
IN

ST
RS

 IN
C

1.
8%

C 
D

 W
 C

O
RP

38
.3

%
TE

X
A

S 
IN

ST
RS

 IN
C

25
.3

%

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L-
O

IL
W

E
LL

 V
A

RC
O

 IN
C

34
.0

%
A

LC
O

A
 IN

C
20

.1
%

A
PP

LE
 IN

C
31

.4
%

D
E

N
TS

PL
Y

 IN
TL

 IN
C 

N
E

W
17

.0
%

BA
K

E
R 

H
U

G
H

E
S 

IN
C

27
.4

%
A

PA
CH

E
 C

O
RP

15
.6

%

CO
O

PE
R 

IN
D

U
ST

RI
E

S 
LT

D
 N

E
W

27
.4

%
W

Y
E

TH
15

.1
%

CO
G

N
IZ

A
N

T 
TE

CH
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

-1
5.

0%
A

BB
O

TT
 L

A
BS

-3
.5

%

V
A

RI
A

N
 M

E
D

 S
Y

S 
IN

C
-1

0.
9%

SE
I C

O
RP

-3
.4

%

ST
A

PL
E

S 
IN

C 
CO

M
-8

.2
%

E
BA

Y
 IN

C
-2

.9
%

G
E

N
E

N
TE

CH
 IN

C
-7

.9
%

PR
O

CT
E

R 
&

 G
A

M
BL

E
 C

O
-2

.6
%

K
O

H
LS

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

-7
.3

%
CO

LG
A

TE
 P

A
LM

O
LI

V
E

 C
O

-2
.4

%

 T
en

 W
or

st
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s 
(Q

ua
rt

er
)

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
M

Iv
T

 H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

G
ro

w
th

 E
q

u
it

y 

T
en

 L
ar

ge
st

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(W

ei
gh

t)

 T
en

 B
es

t P
er

fo
rm

er
s 

(Q
ua

rt
er

)

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 F

M
Iv

T 
H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 E
qu

ity
 h

eld
 5

5 
se

cu
rit

ies
 

in
 th

eir
 p

or
tfo

lio
.  

H
ol

di
ng

s a
nd

 p
or

tfo
lio

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
 a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:

79.68

66.19

33.17
5.82

21.29
27.40

4.24
5.21

19.06

20.83

1.28
1.08

02040608010
0

A
vg

 M
kt

Ca
p 

($
Bi

l)
M

ed
 M

kt
Ca

p 
($

Bi
l)

E
rn

gs
G

rth
P/

B
P/

E
Y

iel
d

 F
M

Iv
T 

H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
G

ro
w

th
 E

qu
ity

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

0.0

0.0

3.4

22.0

12.8

15.7

13.8

8.8

12.1

11.4

1.6

0.9

3.4

27.0

13.4

16.0

7.2

7.6

9.7

13.3

051015202530

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
iona

ryCon
sum

er 
Sta

ple
s

Ene
rgy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Tech
no

log
yMate

ria
ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s

Utili
tie

s

 F
M

Iv
T 

H
ig

h 
Q

ua
lit

y 
G

ro
w

th
 E

qu
ity

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

18

4.
4

Page 31



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Sh
ar

p
e 

R
at

io
B

et
a

A
lp

h
a

U
p

 C
ap

tu
re

D
ow

n
 C

ap
tu

re
C

or
re

la
ti

on
R

 S
q

u
ar

e

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

on
th

s
H

ig
h

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

L
ow

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

os
. M

on
th

s
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

N
eg

. M
on

th
s

%
 P

os
it

iv
e 

M
on

th
s

  *
 A

ll 
in

for
ma

tio
n 

ca
lcu

lat
ed

 u
sin

g m
on

th
ly 

da
ta

81
.6

0
72

.4
3

91
.5

8
83

.8
6

--1.
00 -- -- --

0.
75

0.
20

R
u

ss
el

l 1
00

0 
G

ro
w

th
19

.2
2

15
.6

7
-0

.0
8

0.
04

F
M

Iv
T

 H
ig

h
 

Q
u

al
it

y 
G

ro
w

th
 

E
q

u
it

y 

R
et

ur
n 

H
is

to
gr

am
 (

9 
Y

ea
rs

)
R

et
ur

n 
A

na
ly

si
s

9 
Y

ea
rs

--

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

(9
 Y

ea
r 

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
)

P
or

tf
ol

io
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s

F
M

Iv
T

 H
ig

h
 Q

u
al

it
y 

G
ro

w
th

 E
q

u
it

y 
Fo

r t
he

 P
eri

od
s E

nd
in

g J
un

e 3
0,

 2
00

7

57
.8

9%

11
4

12
.6

5%
-1

6.
98

%
62 52

54
.3

9%

11
4

10
.5

0%
-1

7.
26

%

F
M

Iv
T

 H
ig

h
 

Q
u

al
it

y 
G

ro
w

th
 

E
q

u
it

y 
R

u
ss

el
l 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

4866

FM
Iv

T 
H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 
E

qu
ity

 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

0.
00

%

0.
50

%

1.
00

%

1.
50

%

2.
00

%

2.
50

%

3.
00

%

3.
50

%

4.
00

%

4.
50

% 0.
00

%
5.

00
%

10
.0

0%
15

.0
0%

20
.0

0%
25

.0
0%

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Rate of Return

12
11

6
7

11
13

8
8

8
7

17

20

5
5

11
10

7

11

5
7

6

21

0510152025

Less
 th

an 
-4%-4%

 to
 -3

%-3%
 to

 -2
%-2%

 to
 -1

%-1%
 to

 0%
0%

 to
 1%

1%
 to

 2%
2%

 to
 3%

3%
 to

 4%
4%

 to
 5%

Grea
ter

 th
an 

5%

FM
Iv

T 
H

ig
h 

Q
ua

lit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 E
qu

ity
 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

19

4.
4

Page 32



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

CA
  I

N
C.

5.
0%

CE
N

TE
X

 C
O

RP
3.

5%

TY
CO

 IN
TL

 L
TD

 N
E

W
4.

9%
TR

A
V

E
LE

RS
 C

O
S 

IN
C

3.
5%

E
X

E
LO

N
 C

O
RP

4.
3%

J P
 M

O
RG

A
N

 C
H

A
SE

 &
 C

O
3.

4%

M
IC

RO
SO

FT
4.

1%
FE

D
E

RA
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
N

 M
TG

 C
O

RP
3.

1%

E
LE

CT
RO

N
IC

 D
A

TA
 S

Y
S 

CO
RP

 N
E

W
4.

0%
W

A
L 

M
A

RT
 S

TO
RE

S 
IN

C
3.

1%

RO
Y

A
L 

D
U

TC
H

 S
H

E
LL

 P
LC

 S
PO

N
 

26
.4

%
CO

N
SE

CO
 IN

C
20

.8
%

FL
O

W
SE

RV
E

 C
O

RP
25

.5
%

A
LC

O
A

 IN
C

20
.1

%

FI
RS

T 
D

A
TA

 C
O

RP
21

.6
%

U
N

U
M

PR
O

V
ID

E
N

T 
CO

RP
13

.7
%

M
A

G
N

A
 IN

TL
 IN

C
21

.5
%

SU
N

O
CO

 IN
C

13
.5

%

X
L 

CA
PI

TA
L 

LT
D

 - 
A

 O
RD

21
.1

%
Y

U
M

 B
RA

N
D

S 
IN

C
13

.3
%

PU
LT

E
 H

O
M

E
S 

IN
C

-1
5.

0%
SA

FE
W

A
Y

 IN
C

-6
.9

%

LE
N

N
A

R 
CO

RP
-1

3.
1%

FP
L 

G
RO

U
P 

IN
C

-6
.6

%

ST
 JO

E
 C

O
-1

1.
1%

U
N

IO
N

BA
N

CA
L 

CO
RP

-5
.1

%

K
E

Y
CO

RP
 N

E
W

-7
.4

%
CE

N
TE

X
 C

O
RP

-3
.9

%

IN
TE

RP
U

BL
IC

 G
RO

U
P 

CO
S 

IN
C

-7
.4

%
BA

N
K

 O
F 

A
M

E
RI

CA
 C

O
RP

-3
.1

%

 T
en

 W
or

st
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s 
(Q

ua
rt

er
)

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
M

Iv
T

 D
iv

er
si

fi
ed

 V
al

u
e 

P
or

tf
ol

io
 

T
en

 L
ar

ge
st

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(W

ei
gh

t)

 T
en

 B
es

t P
er

fo
rm

er
s 

(Q
ua

rt
er

)

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 F

M
Iv

T 
D

iv
er

sif
ied

 V
alu

e 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 h

eld
 4

9 
se

cu
rit

ies
 in

 
th

eir
 p

or
tfo

lio
.  

H
ol

di
ng

s a
nd

 p
or

tfo
lio

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
 a

re
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:

56.32
113.07

15.58
5.44

10.63

16.29

2.76
2.58

15.43

13.91

1.74
2.38

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

A
vg

 M
kt

Ca
p 

($
Bi

l)
M

ed
 M

kt
Ca

p 
($

Bi
l)

E
rn

gs
G

rth
P/

B
P/

E
Y

iel
d

 F
M

Iv
T 

D
iv

er
sif

ied
 V

alu
e 

Po
rtf

ol
io

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

V
alu

e

6.3

0.0

2.3

17.2

11.1

4.1

29.1

3.4

6.0

20.5

6.1

6.6

4.1

3.7

9.7

6.9

33.8

13.3

7.6

8.2

0510152025303540

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
iona

ryCon
sum

er 
Sta

ple
s

Ene
rgy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Tech
no

log
yMate

ria
ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s

Utili
tie

s

 F
M

Iv
T 

D
iv

er
sif

ied
 V

alu
e 

Po
rtf

ol
io

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

V
alu

e

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

22

4.
4

Page 33



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

 

E
X

X
O

N
 M

O
BI

L 
CO

RP
3.

2%
BA

N
K

 O
F 

A
M

E
RI

CA
 C

O
RP

1.
5%

G
E

N
E

RA
L 

E
LE

CT
RI

C 
CO

2.
6%

PR
O

CT
E

R 
&

 G
A

M
BL

E
 C

O
1.

3%

CI
TI

G
RO

U
P 

IN
C

1.
7%

CH
E

V
RO

N
 C

O
RP

1.
2%

A
T&

T 
IN

C
1.

7%
PF

IZ
E

R 
IN

C
1.

2%

M
IC

RO
SO

FT
 C

O
RP

1.
6%

JO
H

N
SO

N
 &

 JO
H

N
SO

N
1.

2%

* 
Ch

ar
ac

ter
ist

ics
 d

at
a 

pr
ov

ide
d 

by
 m

an
ag

er.

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
M

Iv
T

 R
u

ss
el

l 1
00

0 
In

d
ex

T
en

 L
ar

ge
st

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(W

ei
gh

t)

Q
ua

rt
er

 R
et

ur
ns

 b
y 

Se
ct

or

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 h

ol
di

ng
s a

nd
 p

or
tfo

lio
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

ist
ics

 a
re

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

90.00

90.00

12.70

12.70

2.70

2.70

16.10

16.10

1.70

1.70

02040608010
0

A
vg

 M
kt

 C
ap

($
Bi

l)
E

rn
gs

 G
rw

th
(5

 Y
r)

P/
B

P/
E

Y
iel

d

 F
M

Iv
T 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

In
de

x
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0

10.9

8.8

9.6

21.0

11.8

11.1

15.5

3.6

3.8

3.9

10.9

8.8

9.6

21.0

11.8

11.1

15.5

3.6

3.8

3.9

0510152025

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
ion

aryCon
sum

er 
Sta

ple
s

Ene
rgy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Inf
orm

atio
n T

ech
no

log
yMate

ria
ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s
Utili

tie
s

 F
M

Iv
T 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

In
de

x
Ru

ss
ell

 1
00

0
 F

M
Iv

T 
R

us
se

ll 
10

00
 In

de
x

-0.8

-1.9

7.2

8.0

11.1

10.0

2.6

1.7

10.7

2.5

2.8

-5051015

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
ion

ary

Con
sum

er 
Sta

ple
sEner

gy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care
Ind

ust
ria

ls

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Tech
no

log
y

Mate
ria

ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s

Utili
tie

s

Unc
las

sif
ied

 F
M

Iv
T 

Ru
ss

ell
 1

00
0 

In
de

x

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

25

4.
4

Page 34



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

RL
I C

O
RP

 C
O

M
3.

1%
SO

N
IC

 C
O

RP
2.

2%

A
N

SY
S 

IN
C

3.
0%

A
PT

A
RG

RO
U

P 
IN

C
2.

2%

FA
CT

SE
T 

RE
SH

 S
Y

S 
IN

C
2.

9%
A

FF
IL

IA
TE

D
 M

A
N

A
G

E
RS

 G
RO

U
P 

IN
C

2.
2%

H
E

N
RY

 JA
CK

 &
 A

SS
O

C 
IN

C
2.

6%
M

E
N

TO
R 

CO
RP

 M
IN

N
 C

O
M

2.
2%

LA
N

D
A

U
E

R 
IN

C
2.

5%
SC

A
N

SO
U

RC
E

 IN
C

2.
2%

RA
V

E
N

 IN
D

S 
IN

C
27

.7
%

A
FF

IL
IA

TE
D

 M
A

N
A

G
E

RS
 G

RO
U

P 
IN

C
18

.8
%

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

ST
RS

 C
O

RP
24

.5
%

M
E

RI
D

IA
N

 B
IO

SC
IE

N
CE

 IN
C

17
.7

%

BE
RR

Y
 P

E
TE

 C
O

23
.1

%
FI

N
A

N
CI

A
L 

FE
D

E
RA

L 
CO

RP
13

.9
%

BR
A

D
Y

 C
O

RP
 C

L 
A

19
.6

%
FT

I C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 IN

C
13

.2
%

SC
A

N
SO

U
RC

E
 IN

C
19

.2
%

G
E

N
LY

TE
 G

RO
U

P 
IN

C
11

.3
%

PR
IV

A
TE

BA
N

CO
RP

 IN
C

-2
1.

1%
SK

Y
W

E
ST

 IN
C

-1
1.

1%

A
LF

A
 C

O
RP

-1
5.

2%
M

O
RN

IN
G

ST
A

R 
IN

C 
CO

M
-8

.9
%

PS
S 

W
O

RL
D

 M
E

D
 IN

C
-1

3.
8%

W
E

ST
A

M
E

RI
CA

 B
A

N
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

-7
.5

%

W
IN

N
E

BA
G

O
 IN

D
S 

IN
C

-1
1.

9%
TO

O
TS

IE
 R

O
LL

 IN
D

S 
IN

C
-7

.3
%

M
E

N
TO

R 
CO

RP
 M

IN
N

 C
O

M
-1

1.
1%

IH
O

P 
CO

RP
 N

E
W

-6
.8

%

 T
en

 W
or

st
 P

er
fo

rm
er

s 
(Q

ua
rt

er
)

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

F
M

Iv
T

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 E

q
u

it
y 

T
en

 L
ar

ge
st

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(W

ei
gh

t)

 T
en

 B
es

t P
er

fo
rm

er
s 

(Q
ua

rt
er

)

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 F

M
Iv

T 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 E

qu
ity

 h
eld

 6
0 

se
cu

rit
ies

 in
 th

eir
 

po
rtf

ol
io

.  
H

ol
di

ng
s a

nd
 p

or
tfo

lio
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

ist
ics

 a
re

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

1.46

1.27

1.34
0.68

18.32

20.44

3.61
3.27

20.01

17.31

1.08
1.15

0510152025

A
vg

 M
kt

Ca
p 

($
Bi

l)
M

ed
 M

kt
Ca

p 
($

Bi
l)

E
rn

gs
G

rth
P/

B
P/

E
Y

iel
d

 F
M

Iv
T 

Sm
all

 C
ap

 E
qu

ity
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0

2.1

0.0

2.3

16.1

20.6

14.9

19.4

3.2

3.5

17.9

2.6

1.5

5.1

18.2

16.5

12.0

21.2

5.3

3.0

14.5

0510152025

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
iona

ryCon
sum

er 
Sta

ple
s

Ene
rgy

Fina
nc

ials

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Tech
no

log
yMate

ria
ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s

Utili
tie

s

 F
M

Iv
T 

Sm
all

 C
ap

 E
qu

ity
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

29

4.
4

Page 35



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Sh
ar

p
e 

R
at

io
B

et
a

A
lp

h
a

U
p

 C
ap

tu
re

D
ow

n
 C

ap
tu

re
C

or
re

la
ti

on
R

 S
q

u
ar

e

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

on
th

s
H

ig
h

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

L
ow

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

os
. M

on
th

s
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

N
eg

. M
on

th
s

%
 P

os
it

iv
e 

M
on

th
s

  *
 A

ll 
in

for
ma

tio
n 

ca
lcu

lat
ed

 u
sin

g m
on

th
ly 

da
ta

82
.7

3
54

.9
9

91
.2

8
83

.3
2

--1.
00 -- -- --

0.
70

0.
59

R
u

ss
el

l 2
00

0
18

.1
8

13
.8

9
0.

30
0.

77

F
M

Iv
T

 S
m

al
l 

C
ap

 E
q

u
it

y 

R
et

ur
n 

H
is

to
gr

am
 (

7 
Y

ea
rs

)
R

et
ur

n 
A

na
ly

si
s

7 
Y

ea
rs

--

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

(7
 Y

ea
r 

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
)

P
or

tf
ol

io
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s

F
M

Iv
T

 S
m

al
l C

ap
 E

q
u

it
y 

Fo
r t

he
 P

eri
od

s E
nd

in
g J

un
e 3

0,
 2

00
7

64
.4

4%

90
16

.5
1%

-1
5.

10
%

51 39
56

.6
7%

90
9.

39
%

-1
0.

94
%

F
M

Iv
T

 S
m

al
l 

C
ap

 E
q

u
it

y 
R

u
ss

el
l 2

00
0

3258

FM
Iv

T 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 

E
qu

ity
 

Ru
ss

ell
 2

00
0

0.
00

%

2.
00

%

4.
00

%

6.
00

%

8.
00

%

10
.0

0%

12
.0

0%

14
.0

0%

16
.0

0%

0.
00

%
5.

00
%

10
.0

0%
15

.0
0%

20
.0

0%

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Rate of Return

8

4
6

6
6

7

10
9

7
5

16
16

5
4

4
6

7
8

5
4

7

18

02468101214161820

Less
 th

an
 -4

%
-4%

 to
 -3

%-3%
 to

 -2
%-2%

 to
 -1

%-1%
 to

 0%
0%

 to
 1%

1%
 to

 2%
2%

 to
 3%

3%
 to

 4%
4%

 to
 5%

Grea
ter

 th
an

 5%

FM
Iv

T 
Sm

all
 C

ap
 E

qu
ity

 
Ru

ss
ell

 2
00

0

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

30

4.
4

Page 36



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

CR
E

D
IT

 S
U

IS
SE

 G
RO

U
P

2.
9%

M
IT

SU
I &

 C
O

 L
TD

1.
8%

X
ST

RA
TA

 P
LC

2.
2%

V
O

D
A

FO
N

E
 G

RO
U

P 
PL

C
1.

7%

TO
TA

L 
SA

2.
2%

U
BS

 A
G

1.
6%

CA
N

O
N

 IN
C

2.
0%

RO
Y

A
L 

D
U

TC
H

 S
H

E
LL

 P
LC

1.
7%

N
O

K
IA

 O
Y

J
1.

9%
M

A
N

 G
RO

U
P 

PL
C

1.
5%

%
 o

f 
h

ol
d

in
g

+
/

-

A
U

ST
RA

LI
A

4.
4%

-1
.8

%

A
U

ST
RI

A
1.

0%
0.

3%

BE
LG

IU
M

0.
7%

-0
.5

%

CA
N

A
D

A
2.

5%
2.

5%

D
E

N
M

A
RK

0.
0%

-0
.9

%

FI
N

LA
N

D
1.

9%
0.

3%

FR
A

N
CE

12
.2

%
1.

8%

G
E

RM
A

N
Y

7.
4%

-1
.0

%

G
RE

E
CE

0.
2%

-0
.5

%

H
O

N
G

 K
O

N
G

0.
7%

-1
.0

%

IR
E

LA
N

D
2.

0%
1.

1%

IT
A

LY
4.

4%
0.

6%

JA
PA

N
17

.7
%

-3
.5

%

N
E

TH
E

RL
A

N
D

S
3.

0%
-0

.5
%

N
E

W
 Z

E
A

LA
N

D
0.

0%
-0

.2
%

N
O

RW
A

Y
0.

3%
-0

.8
%

PO
RT

U
G

A
L

0.
0%

-0
.4

%

SI
N

G
A

PO
RE

0.
4%

-0
.7

%

SP
A

IN
1.

8%
-2

.2
%

SW
E

D
E

N
2.

0%
-0

.6
%

SW
IT

Z
E

RL
A

N
D

11
.1

%
4.

5%
U

N
IT

E
D

 K
IN

G
D

O
M

19
.3

%
-3

.8
%

CA
SH

1.
6%

1.
6%

E
M

E
RG

IN
G

 M
A

RK
E

T
5.

6%
5.

6%
10

0.
0%

*C
ha

ra
cte

ris
tic

 d
at

a 
pr

ov
ide

d 
by

 m
an

ag
er 

an
d 

is 
ref

lec
tiv

e o
f a

 re
pr

ese
nt

at
ive

 a
cco

un
t.

0.
0%

0.
0%

4.
0%

2.
6%

6.
6%

23
.1

%

0.
2%

1.
1%

0.
4%

1.
7%

10
.4

%

0.
0%

1.
1%

0.
8%

3.
8%

21
.2

%

3.
5%

F
M

Iv
T

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
le

n
d

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 

T
en

 L
ar

ge
st

 H
ol

di
ng

s 
(W

ei
gh

t)

C
ou

nt
ry

 A
llo

ca
ti

on
E

A
F

E

A
s o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
00

7,
 F

M
Iv

T 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

len
d 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 h
eld

 1
64

 se
cu

rit
ies

 in
 th

eir
 p

or
tfo

lio
.  

H
ol

di
ng

s a
nd

 p
or

tfo
lio

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

10
0.

0%

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

Se
ct

or
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

6.
2%

0.
6%

8.
4%

0.
7%

1.
7%

1.
2%

0.
9%

61.93

61.62

2.53
2.45

14.82

16.01

2.23

2.49

15.81

15.31

01020304050607080

W
eig

ht
ed

 A
vg

M
kt

 C
ap

($
Bi

l)

P/
B

P/
E

 (L
as

t 1
2

M
on

th
s)

Y
iel

d 
RO

E
 (5

 Y
ea

r
H

ist
or

y)

FM
Iv

T 
In

t'l
 B

len
d

M
SC

I E
A

FE

0.9

11.8

7.8

7.6

28.8

6.3

12.1

5.6

9.5

5.4

5.3

0.0

0.0

1.6

3.3

5.0

13.5

5.9

11.7

6.4

27.5

8.4

4.4

11.5

0510152025303540

Con
sum

er 
Disc

ret
ion

ary
Con

sum
er 

Sta
ple

sEnerg
y

Fina
ncia

ls

Heal
th 

Care

Ind
ust

ria
ls

Inf
orm

ati
on

 Tech
no

log
y

Mate
ria

ls

Tele
co

mmun
ica

tio
n S

erv
ice

s

Utili
tie

s

Cash

Othe
r

FM
Iv

T 
In

t'l
 B

len
d

M
SC

I E
A

FE

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

33

4.
4

Page 37



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Sh
ar

p
e 

R
at

io
B

et
a

A
lp

h
a

U
p

 C
ap

tu
re

D
ow

n
 C

ap
tu

re
C

or
re

la
ti

on
R

 S
q

u
ar

e

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

on
th

s
H

ig
h

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

L
ow

es
t 

M
on

th
ly

 R
et

u
rn

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

os
. M

on
th

s
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

N
eg

. M
on

th
s

%
 P

os
it

iv
e 

M
on

th
s

  *
 A

ll 
in

for
ma

tio
n 

ca
lcu

lat
ed

 u
sin

g m
on

th
ly 

da
ta

10
6.

05
11

7.
56

98
.7

0
97

.4
1

--1.
00 -- -- --

1.
12

-0
.1

6

M
SC

I 
E

A
F

E
8.

30
9.

43
2.

75
2.

55

F
M

Iv
T

 
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 
B

le
n

d
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 

R
et

ur
n 

H
is

to
gr

am
 (

2 
Y

ea
rs

)
R

et
ur

n 
A

na
ly

si
s

2 
Y

ea
rs

--

R
is

k 
vs

. R
et

ur
n 

(2
 Y

ea
r 

A
nn

ua
liz

ed
)

P
or

tf
ol

io
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s

F
M

Iv
T

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
le

n
d

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 

Fo
r t

he
 P

eri
od

s E
nd

in
g J

un
e 3

0,
 2

00
7

80
.0

0%

25
6.

15
%

-3
.7

6% 22 3
88

.0
0%

25
7.

10
%

-4
.6

6%

F
M

Iv
T

 
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 
B

le
n

d
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 
M

SC
I 

E
A

F
E

520

FM
Iv

T 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

Bl
en

d 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

M
SC

I E
A

FE
27

.2
0%

27
.4

0%

27
.6

0%

27
.8

0%

28
.0

0%

28
.2

0%

28
.4

0%

28
.6

0%

28
.8

0%

8.
20

%
8.

40
%

8.
60

%
8.

80
%

9.
00

%
9.

20
%

9.
40

%
9.

60
%

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

Rate of Return

1
1

0
0

3
3

1

5
5

3

2

0

1
1

0

1

5

2

4

5

4

1

0123456

Less
 th

an 
-4%-4%

 to
 -3

%-3%
 to

 -2
%-2%

 to
 -1

%-1%
 to

 0%
0%

 to
 1%

1%
 to

 2%
2%

 to
 3%

3%
 to

 4%
4%

 to
 5%

Grea
ter

 th
an 

5%

FM
Iv

T 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

len
d 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 
M

SC
I E

A
FE

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

34

4.
4

Page 38



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

M
ed

ia
n

 S
h

or
t 

B
on

d
 M

an
ag

er
:

M
ed

ia
n

 I
n

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 B

on
d

 M
an

ag
er

:

M
ed

ia
n

 C
or

e 
B

on
d

 M
an

ag
er

:

 

In
te

rm
ed

iat
e 

m
an

ag
er

s i
nv

es
t i

n 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
iss

ue
s w

ith
 a

 d
ur

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 4
0-

80
%

 o
f t

he
 L

eh
m

an
 B

ro
th

er
s A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
de

x 
an

d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 q
ua

lit
y 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
.3

.  
A

lth
ou

gh
 m

an
y 

in
te

rm
ed

iat
e 

m
an

ag
er

s a
re

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
lly

 p
re

ve
nt

ed
 fr

om
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 a
 p

or
tfo

lio
's 

m
at

ur
ity

, o
th

er
 in

te
rm

ed
iat

e 
m

an
ag

er
s a

ss
er

t t
ha

t i
nt

er
m

ed
iat

e 
du

ra
tio

n 
se

cu
rit

ies
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
be

st
 ri

sk
/r

ew
ar

d 
tra

de
-o

ff 
re

lat
iv

e 
to

 sh
or

t a
nd

 lo
ng

 d
ur

at
io

n 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
.

Co
re

 m
an

ag
er

s d
iff

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
Sh

or
t, 

In
te

rm
ed

iat
e, 

an
d 

Lo
ng

 st
yle

s i
n 

th
at

 th
ey

 d
o 

no
t c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 o

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

a 
su

pe
rio

r r
et

ur
n 

w
ith

in
 a

 c
er

ta
in

 
du

ra
tio

n 
ra

ng
e. 

 In
st

ea
d,

 th
ey

 p
re

fe
r t

o 
em

ph
as

iz
e 

se
ct

or
 o

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
l b

on
d 

se
lec

tio
n 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

po
rtf

ol
io

 w
ho

se
 d

ur
at

io
n 

is 
sim

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
in

de
x's

, 
bu

t p
ro

du
ce

s a
 su

pe
rio

r r
et

ur
n.

  A
 C

or
e 

m
an

ag
er

's 
de

fin
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 in
clu

de
 a

 d
ur

at
io

n 
ra

ng
in

g 
fr

om
 8

0-
12

0%
 o

f t
he

 L
eh

m
an

 B
ro

th
er

s A
gg

re
ga

te
 

In
de

x 
an

d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 q
ua

lit
y 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
.3

.

Sh
or

t t
er

m
 fi

xe
d 

in
co

m
e 

m
an

ag
er

s a
re

 g
en

er
all

y 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

s "
ca

sh
" 

m
an

ag
er

s. 
 T

he
y 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 sh
or

t t
er

m
 in

ve
st

m
en

t v
eh

icl
es

 a
nd

 
at

te
m

pt
 to

 a
dd

 v
alu

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
su

pe
rio

r m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f h
ig

h 
qu

ali
ty

 sh
or

t t
er

m
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
.  

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 b

e 
cla

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s s
ho

rt 
te

rm
, a

 m
an

ag
er

's 
po

rtf
ol

io
 d

ur
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
0-

40
%

 o
f t

he
 L

eh
m

an
 B

ro
th

er
s A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
de

x 
an

d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 q
ua

lit
y 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
.3

.  
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 
lim

iti
ng

 a
 sh

or
t t

er
m

 fu
nd

's 
du

ra
tio

n 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 p

re
clu

de
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

ajo
r b

on
d 

in
di

ce
s a

s a
 re

lev
an

t b
en

ch
m

ar
k.

  I
ns

te
ad

, 9
0 

D
ay

 T
-B

ill
s 

ar
e 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 u
se

d 
as

 th
e 

po
rtf

ol
io

's 
st

an
da

rd
.D
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
of

 B
on

d
 S

ty
le

 M
an

ag
er

s

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

64

4.
4

Page 39



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
:

E
xh

ib
it

s:

M
et

h
od

ol
og

y:

W
hi

le 
po

rtf
ol

io
-le

ve
l a

ss
ig

nm
en

ts
 a

re
 d

riv
en

 b
y 

a 
w

eig
ht

ed
-a

ve
ra

ge
 c

alc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

st
itu

en
t h

ol
di

ng
s S

iz
e 

an
d 

V
alu

e/
G

ro
w

th
 sc

or
es

, t
he

 p
or

tfo
lio

's 
cr

os
s-

se
ct

io
na

l d
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

of
 su

ch
 sc

or
es

 is
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al 
in

te
re

st
.  

Co
ns

id
er

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e, 
th

at
 a

 M
id

 C
ap

 a
ss

ig
nm

en
t c

an
 re

su
lt 

fr
om

 h
ol

di
ng

 e
ith

er
 

a 
po

rtf
ol

io
 th

at
 is

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

d 
ex

clu
siv

ely
 in

 m
id

 c
ap

 st
oc

ks
 o

r a
lte

rn
at

iv
ely

 a
s a

 re
su

lt 
of

 h
ol

di
ng

 b
ot

h 
lar

ge
 a

nd
 sm

all
 c

ap
 st

oc
ks

.  
Si

m
ila

rly
, a

 C
or

e 
as

sig
nm

en
t c

an
 b

e 
ac

co
rd

ed
 to

 a
 p

or
tfo

lio
 th

at
 is

 w
ho

lly
 c

om
pr

ise
d 

of
 c

on
st

itu
en

t h
ol

di
ng

s t
ha

t h
av

e 
no

 st
yle

 b
ias

 (n
eu

tra
l) 

or
 b

y 
ho

ld
in

g 
se

cu
rit

ies
 

th
at

 c
ar

ry
 b

ot
h 

a 
gr

ow
th

 a
nd

 v
alu

e 
bi

as
 in

 e
qu

al 
pr

op
or

tio
n.

Si
ze

 sc
or

es
 fo

r c
on

st
itu

en
t h

ol
di

ng
s a

re
 id

en
tic

all
y 

th
e 

ris
k 

in
de

x 
ex

po
su

re
 v

alu
es

 fo
r S

iz
e 

as
 o

bt
ain

ed
 fr

om
 B

A
RR

A
’s 

U
S-

E
3 

E
qu

ity
 R

isk
 M

od
el.

  
Th

e 
lo

g 
of

 m
ar

ke
t c

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

is,
 in

 tu
rn

, e
m

pl
oy

ed
 in

 d
er

iv
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
in

de
x 

ex
po

su
re

 v
alu

e.

Th
e 

V
alu

e/
G

ro
w

th
 sc

or
e 

as
so

cia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 g
iv

en
 p

or
tfo

lio
 is

 d
er

iv
ed

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f a

 p
ro

ba
bi

lis
tic

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 te
nd

en
cy

 to
w

ar
d 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
gr

ow
th

 
ex

hi
bi

te
d 

by
 it

s c
on

st
itu

en
t p

or
tfo

lio
 h

ol
di

ng
s. 

 V
alu

e 
is 

ch
ar

ac
te

riz
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 a

gg
re

ga
tio

n 
of

 B
A

RR
A

 U
S-

E
3 

ris
k 

in
de

x 
ex

po
su

re
s t

o 
E

ar
ni

ng
s 

Y
iel

d,
 B

oo
k/

Pr
ice

 R
at

io
, a

nd
 D

iv
id

en
d 

Y
iel

d,
 re

sp
ec

tiv
ely

.  
G

ro
w

th
 is

 a
ss

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 th
e 

U
S-

E
3 

G
ro

w
th

 In
de

x.

D
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
of

 E
q

u
it

y 
St

yl
e 

A
n

al
ys

is
 T

oo
ls

E
qu

ity
 S

ty
le 

Sp
ec

tru
m

 a
na

lys
is 

is 
em

pl
oy

ed
 in

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
iz

in
g 

th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

of
 a

 m
an

ag
ed

 e
qu

ity
 p

or
tfo

lio
.  

It 
fu

rth
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s t
he

 m
ea

ns
 

of
 g

ro
up

in
g 

eq
ui

ty
 p

or
tfo

lio
s w

ith
 si

m
ila

r i
nv

es
tm

en
t s

ty
les

.  
W

hi
le 

no
 ru

le-
ba

se
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 c
an

 c
lai

m
 to

 c
ap

tu
re

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
de

cis
io

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 a

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t m
an

ag
er

, t
he

 si
ze

 o
f t

he
 fi

rm
 in

 w
hi

ch
 a

 m
an

ag
er

 in
ve

st
s a

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
am

en
ta

l g
ro

w
th

 o
r v

alu
e 

or
ien

ta
tio

n 
of

 p
or

tfo
lio

 c
on

st
itu

en
t 

ho
ld

in
gs

 se
rv

e 
to

 e
xp

lai
n 

a 
sig

ni
fic

an
t p

or
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

Th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 S

iz
e 

(Y
-a

xi
s)

 a
nd

 V
alu

e/
G

ro
w

th
 (X

-a
xi

s)
 c

oo
rd

in
at

es
 d

riv
e 

eq
ui

ty
 st

yle
 sp

ec
tru

m
 m

ap
pi

ng
s o

n 
a 

ni
ne

-q
ua

dr
an

t g
rid

.  
E

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ni

ne
 q

ua
dr

an
ts

 is
 b

ou
nd

 b
y 

bo
th

 a
 m

et
ric

 o
f s

iz
e 

an
d 

a 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f v
alu

e, 
gr

ow
th

, o
r n

eu
tra

lit
y. 

 T
he

 st
yle

 m
ap

 d
ep

ict
s t

he
 m

ag
ni

tu
de

 o
f a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al 

m
an

ag
er

’s 
st

yle
 b

ias
 w

hi
le 

sim
ila

rly
 id

en
tif

yin
g 

st
yle

 g
ap

s a
nd

 re
du

nd
an

cie
s a

m
on

g 
m

ul
tip

le 
in

ve
st

m
en

t m
an

ag
er

s. 
 A

s s
ty

le 
bi

as
 is

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
iz

ed
 a

t 
po

in
ts

 in
 ti

m
e 

ov
er

 e
xt

en
de

d 
in

te
rv

als
, t

he
 st

yle
 m

ap
 si

m
ila

rly
 c

ap
tu

re
s a

ny
 "

st
yle

 d
rif

t"
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
ex

hi
bi

te
d.

Si
ze

 q
ua

dr
an

ts
 a

re
 b

ou
nd

ed
 p

er
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

V
alu

e/
G

ro
w

th
 q

ua
dr

an
ts

 a
re

 b
ou

nd
ed

 p
er

:

Sm
all

:  
Si

ze
 E

xp
os

ur
e 

<
 -1

.9
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
M

id
:  

-1
.9

0 
<

=
 S

iz
e 

E
xp

os
ur

e 
<

=
 -1

.0
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
rg

e: 
 S

iz
e 

E
xp

os
ur

e 
>

 -1
.0

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

V
alu

e: 
 V

alu
e/

G
ro

w
th

 E
xp

os
ur

e 
<

 -0
.1

5
Co

re
:  

-0
.1

5 
<

=
 V

alu
e/

G
ro

w
th

 E
xp

os
ur

e 
<

=
 0

.1
5

G
ro

w
th

:  
V

alu
e/

G
ro

w
th

 E
xp

os
ur

e 
>

 0
.1

5

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

65

4.
4

Page 40



F
lo

ri
da

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 P

en
si

on
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
- 

F
un

d 
A

 a
nd

 F
un

d 
B

 A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

ti
on

B
et

a:
  M

ea
su

re
s t

he
 se

ns
iti

vi
ty

 o
f r

et
ur

ns
 to

 m
ar

ke
t m

ov
em

en
ts

 re
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

D
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
of

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 M
ea

su
re

s

A
lp

h
a:

  T
he

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

's 
ac

tu
al 

re
tu

rn
 a

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
's 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 re
tu

rn
 g

iv
en

 it
s r

ela
tiv

e 
ris

k 
vs

. t
he

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

(w
hi

ch
 is

 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
by

 b
et

a, 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 th
at

 tr
ac

ks
 v

ol
at

ili
ty

 to
 a

n 
in

de
x)

.

C
or

re
la

ti
on

:  
M

ea
su

re
s h

ow
 c

lo
se

ly 
tw

o 
po

rtf
ol

io
s m

ov
e 

in
 re

lat
io

n 
to

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.  
A

 c
or

re
lat

io
n 

of
 1

00
 in

di
ca

te
s a

 p
er

fe
ct

 c
or

re
lat

io
n,

 
w

hi
le 

a 
co

rr
ela

tio
n 

of
 0

 in
di

ca
te

s n
o 

co
rr

ela
tio

n 
at

 a
ll.

 

U
p

-C
ap

tu
re

:  
D

em
on

st
ra

te
s t

he
 ra

tio
 o

f t
he

 m
an

ag
er

's 
av

er
ag

e 
re

tu
rn

s r
ela

tiv
e 

to
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

in
 q

ua
rte

rs
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

ha
d 

a 
po

sit
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

.  
Fo

r i
ns

ta
nc

e, 
an

 u
p-

ca
pt

ur
e 

of
 9

6%
 in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t, 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
, t

he
 m

an
ag

er
 is

 u
p 

96
%

 w
he

n 
th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

is 
up

 1
00

%
.  

H
ig

he
r m

an
ag

er
 u

p-
ca

pt
ur

e 
is 

pr
ef

er
re

d.

D
ow

n
-C

ap
tu

re
:  

D
em

on
st

ra
te

s t
he

 ra
tio

 o
f m

an
ag

er
's 

av
er

ag
e 

re
tu

rn
s r

ela
tiv

e 
to

 th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
in

 q
ua

rte
rs

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
ha

d 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

re
tu

rn
.  

Fo
r i

ns
ta

nc
e, 

a 
do

w
n-

ca
pt

ur
e 

of
 9

6%
 in

di
ca

te
s t

ha
t, 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
, t

he
 m

an
ag

er
 is

 d
ow

n 
96

%
 w

he
n 

th
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
is 

do
w

n 
10

0%
.  

Lo
w

er
 m

an
ag

er
 d

ow
n-

ca
pt

ur
e 

is 
pr

ef
er

re
d.

   
 

R
2

:  
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 m

an
ag

er
's 

re
tu

rn
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ex

pl
ain

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k.

  A
 R

2  o
f 1

00
 in

di
ca

te
s a

 p
er

fe
ct

 c
or

re
lat

io
n,

 w
hi

le 
a 

R2
 

of
 0

 in
di

ca
te

s n
o 

co
rr

ela
tio

n 
at

 a
ll.

  

Sh
ar

p
e 

R
at

io
:   

A
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

pe
r u

ni
t o

f r
isk

.  
H

ig
he

r S
ha

rp
e 

ra
tio

s a
re

 p
re

fe
rr

ed
 w

hi
le 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

ra
tio

s a
re

 g
en

er
all

y 
m

ea
ni

ng
les

s a
nd

 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r c

om
pa

ris
on

 p
ur

po
se

s. 

St
an

d
ar

d
 D

ev
ia

ti
on

:   
A

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f t

he
 m

an
ag

er
's 

vo
lat

ili
ty

.  
A

 la
rg

e 
st

an
da

rd
 d

ev
iat

io
n 

re
lat

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 v

ol
at

ile
 

 ©
 2

00
7 

A
sse

t C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

. A
ll 

Ri
gh

ts 
Re

ser
ved

66

4.
4

Page 41



 
RETIREMENT SERVICES 

 

Next Meeting Time and Date 
 

 October 2007      
 Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat 
   1 2 3 4 5 6 

Oct. 8 Columbus Day 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
 28 29 30 31    
        
 November 2007        
 Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat 
        1 2 3 
 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

Nov 22 Thanksgiving 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
 25 26 27 28 29 30  
        
 December 2007      
 Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat 
            1 

Dec 5 Hanukah begins 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

Dec 25 Christmas 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
Dec 31 New Year's Eve 30 31      

        
 January 2008        
 Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat 

Jan 1 New Year's Day     1 2 3 4 5 
 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

Jan 21 MLK Holiday 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
 27 28 29 30 31   
        

 
 
 
The Next Quarterly Meeting of the Board will be__________________________________ 

4.5

Page 42




